

WHAT'S ON OUR SHELVES

A Catalog of Books and Magazine Articles in the No Water No Life Library

Publications on rivers and their watersheds, other freshwater resources and their sustainable management

Library Collected and Collated by Alison M. Jones Catalog created by Lydia Symens, 2023

© No Water No Life, LLC[®] • Weybridge VT www.nowater-nolife.org

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WHAT'S ON OUR SHELVES	3
THE NO WATER NO LIFE FOCUS	5
NORTH AMERICA	5
COLUMBIA RIVER BASIN RARITAN RIVER BASIN MISSISSIPPI RIVER BASIN	5 10 12
AFRICA	
OMO RIVER BASIN MARA RIVER BASIN NILE RIVER BASIN	18 20 22
SPOTLIGHT REGIONS	
CALIFORNIA'S MEGADROUGHT INDIA'S WESTERN GANGES RIVER BASIN KENYA'S AMBOSELI-TSAVO ECOSYSTEM ANCIENT ROME'S AQUEDUCTS	26 29 29 30
SUB-SAHARAN WILDLIFE	31
NORTH AMERICAN NATIVE CULTURES	
OTHER RIVERS & URBAN WATERWAYS	36
VIEWPOINTS ON OUR ENVIRONMENT	38
VALUES OF NATURE RIVERS & FRESHWATER RESOURCES WATERSHED ECOSYSTEMS WATERSHED THREATS MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS CONSIDERING CONSERVATION	40 42 45 48
ATLASES, GAZETTEERS AND ENCYCLOPEDIA	53

WHAT'S ON OUR SHELVES

OUR MISSION: No Water No Life combines the powers of photography, science and stakeholder knowledge to expand awareness of the value of our freshwater resources, watershed degradation and sustainable management solutions.

This NWNL catalog of over 850 books and magazine articles is for concerned readers, passionate photographers, investigative watershed scientists and all thirsting for knowledge and clean water! Our library reflects the value NWNL places on research as a critical tool for studying and documenting watershed values, threats and protection. Like a good friend or valued advisor, these books have supported NWNL with data-driven research, historic and fresh viewpoints and diverse opinions. Our collection ranges from volumes in a grandfather's library of limited-edition classics to ragged paperbacks from second-hand bookstores.

The NWNL library mirrors our focus on the many characteristics of our freshwater resources, with a geographic emphasis on the diversity of challenges found in our six NWNL case-study watersheds: North America's Columbia, Mississippi and Raritan River Basins, and Africa's Nile, Mara and Omo River Basins. Our library also covers four NWNL regional spotlights of interest: Ancient Rome's water-delivery system, California's Megadrought, Kenya's spring-fed Amboseli-Tsavo Ecosystem and India's western Ganges River Basin tributaries.

Authors of books in this collection range from 15-year-old climate activist Greta Thunberg to equally-passionate elder conservationists, including Wallace Stegner, E. O Wilson, Bill McKibben, John Muir, Maude Barlow and John McPhee. Our books on exploring rivers and their drainages are by scientists, stewards, students, educators and explorers. Other authors are well-known journalists, historians and politicians such as Teddy Roosevelt and Winston Churchill who each chronicled their journeys across Africa and Lewis and Clark who journaled their travels across the newly-acquired Louisiana Purchase. Many of our books are by photographers, mapmakers, naturalists and painters who have visually presented the brilliant biodiversity, geology, usage and indigenous cultures within our watersheds.

WHAT'S ON OUR SHELVES

Novels and anecdotal books in our library, while less hydrologically focused, share personal impressions and historical events that further describe a river or its basin. Such North American authors include Wallace Stegner, Mark Twain, Laura Ingalls Wilder, John Steinbeck, James Agee, Timothy Egan, Mark Kurlansky and John M. Barry. Authors of African tales of freshwater systems and habitats etched by personal impressions include George Shaller, Stacy Schiff, Cynthia Moss and many others. Visual definitions of North American watersheds are presented by renowned photographers, including Ansel Adams, Eliot Porter, Dorothea Lange, Walker Evans, Amy Gulick and C.C. Lockwood. A powerful sense of African waterways is conveyed throughout our library by photographers Paul Strand, Peter Beard, Angela Fisher and Carol Beckwith, Nigel Pavitt, Jonathan Scott and others.

The largest shelves of our library hold giant books by conservation-focused, contemporary photographers from Jim Balog to Art Wolfe and the to-be-expected atlases covering the globe and specific regions. The *Time-Life World Atlas* - the first atlas I had as a child - lies next to a very detailed river atlas on the ever-changing Lower Mississippi River, given to NWNL by the US Army Corps of Engineers. The atlas we've most valued for tracing details and dusty paths of NWNL expeditions is the *African Adventure Atlas*, since much of that continent still lacks the detailed mapping available for more-populated watersheds.

Evolving from conversations, conferences and coincidences, this library has expanded due to our research needs before, during and after each of our 70 expeditions. NWNL advisors and partners recommended books, as did many of the 900+ scientists and stewards we interviewed for our Voices of the River archive. Some books were acquired after hearing certain authors speak - notably Nashville's US Vice President Al Gore and Kenya's Nobel Peace Prize winner Wangari Maathai - each signing their books for us while praising our goals! Other purchases were spurred by book reviews and by strangers with whom I chatted, some as they were farming or fishing.

We invite you to peruse this catalog of authoritative sources. Their publications are full of scholarship and diligently-sought information. Do contact us for any additional information on these volumes; and finally NWNL thanks all who helped form this well-used archive!

-Alison M Jones, Director of No Water No Life

THE NO WATER NO LIFE FOCUS

NORTH AMERICA

Columbia River Basin • Raritan River Basin • Mississippi River Basin

COLUMBIA RIVER BASIN

- Allard, William Albert. "Chief Joseph." *National Geographic*, Vol. 151, No. 3, March 1977; pp. 408-434. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Alt, David and Donald W. Hyndman. *Roadside Geology of Oregon*. Missoula MT: Mountain Press Publishing, 1978.
- -... Roadside Geology of Washington. Missoula MT: Mountain Press Publishing, 1984.
- Ambrose, Stephen E. and Sam Abell (photographer). *Lewis and Clark: Voyage of Discovery. National Geographic*, 1998. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Augerot, Steinback and Natalie Fobes. *Atlas of Pacific Salmon: The First Map-Based Status Assessment of Salmon in the North Pacific.* Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2005. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers and Encyclopedias]
- Austin, Barbara. "A Paradise Called the Palouse." *National Geographic*, Vol. 161, No. 6, June 1982; pp. 799-818.
- Balch, Frederic H. *The Bridge of the Gods: A Romance of Indian Oregon*. Portland OR: Binford & Mort Publishing, 1965. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Benedict & Gaydos. The Salish Sea. Seattle WA: Sasquatch Books, 2015.
- Bonneville, Captain L. E. *The Adventures of Captain Bonneville: Digested from His Journals by Washington Irving.* Santa Barbara CA: The Narrative Press, 2001 (1st Edition: 1837).
- Brown, Bruce. *Mountain in the Clouds: A Search for the Wild Salmon*. Seattle WA: University of Washington Press, 1995.
- Brown, Daniel James. *The Boys in the Boat*. New York: Viking, 2013.
- Calvert, John. *Liquid Gold: Energy Privatization in British Columbia*. Halifax BC: Fernwood Publishing, 2007.
- Chadwick, Douglas H. "Ravens: Legendary Bird Brains." *National Geographic,* Vol. 195, No. 1, Jan. 1999; pp. 100-115.
- Clark, Ella E. *Indian Legends of the Pacific Northwest*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 1958. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Clifford, Hal. *Downhill Slide: Why the Corporate Ski Industry is Bad for Skiing, Ski Towns, and the Environment*. San Francisco CA: Sierra Club Books, 2003.

- Cody, Robin. *Voyage of a Summer Sun: Canoeing the Columbia River*. Seattle WA: Sasquatch Books, 1995.
- Cook, Scott. *Curious Gorge: A Guide by a Hood River Local*. Bend OR: Maverick Publications, 2002.
- Cox, Ross. Adventures on the Columbia River. Santa Barbara CA: Narrative Press, 2004.
- Crutchfield, James A. It Happened in Washington. Guilford CT: Globe Pequot Press, 2006.
- DeHart, Dennis. Confluences: Circumnavigating the Territory. Self-published, 2005.
- DeGrace, Anne and Steve Thornton. *The West Kootenay in Photographs*. Nelson BC: Ward Creek Press, 1997.
- Deviny, John. *Exploring Washington's Backroads: Highways and Hometowns of the Evergreen State*. Olympia WA: Wilder Productions, 2005.
- Duncan, David and Ken Burns. *Lewis & Clark: The Journey of the Corps of Discovery An Illustrated History*. New York: Alfred A Knopf, 1997. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Egan, Timothy. Lasso the Wind. New York: Vintage Books, 1999.
- —. The Good Rain. New York: Knopf Doubleday, 1991.
- Fifer, Barbara and Vicky Soderberg. *Along the Trail with Lewis and Clark*. Helena MT: Farcountry Press, 2001.
- Fisher, Ron. "Lewis and Clark: Naturalist Explorers." *National Geographic*, Vol.194, No. 4, Oct. 1998; pp. 76-93.
- Fisher, Vardis. *Toilers of the Hills*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin Company, 1928.
- Fobes, Natalie, Tom Jay and Brad Matsen. *Reaching Home: Pacific Salmon, Pacific People*. Portland OR: Alaska Northwest Books, 1994. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Gerber, Michele S. On the Home Front: The Cold War Legacy of the Hanford Nuclear Site. Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, 2002.
- Gessner, David. All the Wild That Remains. New York: WW Norton, 2015.
- Gibbons, Boyd. "Life and Death on the Oregon Trail: The Itch to Move West." National
 - Geographic, Vol. 170, No. 2, Aug. 1986; pp. 147-177.
- Gulick, Amy. Salmon in the Trees. Seattle WA: Braided River, 2010.
- Harden, Blaine. A River Lost: The Life and Death of the Columbia. New York: Norton, 2012.
- Hawley, Steven. *Recovering a Lost River: Removing Dams, Rewilding Salmon, Revitalizing Communities.* Boston: Beacon Press, 2012.
- Heinrich, Bernd. Ravens in Winter. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2014.
- Holt, John. Yellowstone Drift. Petrolia CA: Counterpunch, 2009.
- Hughes, Dave. *Deschutes*. Portland OR: Frank Amato Publications, 1990.
- Idaho Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2010. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]
- Josephy, Alvin M. *Nez Perce Country*. Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, 2007. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Kipp, Sarah and Clive Callaway. *On the Living Edge: Your Handbook for Waterfront Living*. North Vancouver BC: Federation of British Columbia Naturalists, 2002.

- Kivi, Linda K. and Elaine Delebanty Pearkes. *The Inner Green: Exploring Home in the Columbia Mountains*. Nelson BC: Maa Press, 2005.
- Kruse, Gretchen. *Kootenai River Natural History and Auto Town Guide*. Hayden ID: Free Run Publishing, 2006.

Kurlansky, Mark. Salmon. Ventura CA: Patagonia, 2020.

- Lavender, David. *Land of Giants: The Drive to the Pacific Northwest, 1750-1950.* Lincoln NE: Bison Books, 1979.
- Layman, William D. *Native River: The Columbia Remembered*. Pullman WA: Washington State Press, 2002.
- —. River of Memory: The Everlasting Columbia. Seattle WA: University of Washington Press, 2006.
- Lewis, Meriwether, Wesley Clark and Nicholas Biddle, ed. *Journals of the Expedition of Capts. Lewis and Clark*, 1804-1806. New York: Limited Editions Club, 1962. (Based on revised version of Biddle's 1814 version, edited by Reuben Goldthwaites: New York: Dodd, 1905). [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Martin, Irene. *Beach of Heaven: A History of Wahkiakum County*. Pullman WA: Washington State University Press, 1997.
- Montana Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2007. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]
- Murphy, Dan and David Muench (photographer). *Lewis and Clark: Story Behind the Scenery.* Las Vegas: KC Publications, 2005. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Nisbet, Jack. *Singing Grass, Burning Sage: Discovering Washington's Shrub-Steppe*. Portland OR: Graphic Arts Center Publishing, 1999. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- —. *The Mapmaker's Eye: David Thompson on the Columbia Plateau*. Pullman WA: Washington State University Press, 2005.
- Oregon Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2007. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]
- Orr, Elizabeth and William Orr. Oregon Water: An Environmental History. Portland OR: Inkwater Press, 2005.
- *Pacific Northwest Road Atlas, Thomas Guide, 7th Edition.* Chicago: Rand McNally, 2006. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers and Encyclopedia]
- Palmer, Tim. *The Columbia: Sustaining a Modern Resource*. Seattle WA: Mountaineers Books, 1997.
- Penttila, Bryan. *Columbia River: The Astoria Odyssey*. Portland OR: Frank Amato Publications, 2003.
- Peterson, Keith C. and Mary E. Reed. Controversy, Conflict and Compromise: A History of the Lower Snake River Development. Walla Walla WA: USACE, Walla Walla District, District U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, 1994.
- —. *River of Life, Channel of Death: Fish and Dams on the Lower Snake.* Corvallis OR: Oregon State University Press, 2001.
- Pole, Graeme. *David Thompson: Epic Expeditions of a Great Canadian Explorer*. Canmore ALB: Altitude Publishing Canada, 2003.

- Pyle, Robert M. *Sky Time in Gray's River: Living for Keeps in a Forgotten Place*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2007.
- -... Wintergreen: Rambles in a Ravaged Land. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1996.
- Richie, Deborah. Sage Grouse Initiative. Oregon: Sage Grass Initiative, 2013.
- Roberge, Earl. Snake River Dams. Walla Walla WA: Gray Fox Press, 2001.
- Roberts, Wilma (photographer). *Celilo Falls: Remembering Thunder*. The Dalles OR: Wasco County Historical Museum, 1997. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Roche, Judith and Meg McHutchison, eds. *First Fish & First People: Salmon Tales of the North Pacific Rim.* Seattle WA: University of Washington Press, 1998. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Ruby, Robert H. and John A. Brown. *The Chinook Indians*. Norman OK: University of Oklahoma Press, 1988. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Sanford, Robert W. *The Columbia Icefield*. Banff ALB: Altitude Publishing, 1993. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Satterfield, Archie. Moods of the Columbia. Seattle: Superior Publishing, 1968.
- Schmitt, Catherine. *The President's Salmon: Restoring the King of Fish and its Home Waters*. Guilford CT: Down East Books, 2015.
- Scott, Chic. *Alpine Ski Tours in the Columbia Mountains: Summits and Icefields*. Surrey BC: Rocky Mountain Books, 2003.
- Sept, J. Duane. Common Wildflowers of British Columbia. Sechelt BC: Calypso, 2002.
- Smith, Douglas W. and Gary Ferguson. *Decade of the Wolf*. Guilford CT: Lyons Press, 2012.
- Starbird, Ethel A. "A River Restored: Oregon's Willamette." *National Geographic*, Vol. 141, June 1972; pp. 816-834.
- Steelquist, Robert. *Field Guide to the Pacific Salmon*. Seattle WA: Sasquatch Books, 1992. Stefoff, Rebecca. *Building Dams*. New York: Cavendish Square, 2016.
- Stegner, Wallace. Beyond the Hundredth Meridian: John Wesley Powell and the Second Opening of the West. New York: Penguin, 1992. (First published 1954 by Houghton Mifflin) [Also in California Drought Spotlight and Mississippi River Basin]
- -... The American West as Living Space. Ann Arbor MI: University of Michigan Press, 1988.
- —. (Edited by Page Stegner). The Selected Letters of Wallace Stegner. Berkeley CA: Counterpoint, 2007.
- —. The Sound of Mountain Water: The Changing American West. New York: Penguin, 1997 (First published 1969 by Doubleday).
- Talbot, Margaret. "Searching for Sacagawea: Lewis and Clark's Pathfinder." *National Geographic*, No. 4, Oct. 1998; pp. 76-93.
- Tyer, Brad. Opportunity Montana: Big Copper, Bad Water, and the Burial of an American Landscape. Boston: Beacon Press, 2013.
- Warren, Stuart and Brian Litt. *Columbia River Gorge*. Emeryville CA: Avalon Travel, Moon Handbooks, 2002.
- Washington Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2006. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]
- White, Richard. *The Organic Machine: The Remaking of the Columbia River*. New York: Hill and Wang, 1995.

- Williams, Suzanne Morgan. *Chinook Indians*. Chicago: Heinemann Library, 2003. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Winthrop, Theodore. *The Canoe and the Saddle: A Critical Edition*. Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, 2006.
- Wolf, Edward C. and Seth Zuckerman, eds. Salmon Nation. Portland OR: Ecotrust, 2003.
- Wright, Jonathan. "Jackson Hole: Goodbye to the Old Days?" *National Geographic*, Vol. 150, No. 6, Dec. 1976; pp. 768-289.
- Yanen, Eileen, researcher, and John E. Andrist, ed. *Coyote and the Colville*. Omak WA: St. Mary's Mission, 1971. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Zimmerman, Ellen (Introduction). *Columbia Wetlands "Natural Inspiration": A Multi-Media Group Exhibit*. Golden BC: Art Gallery of Golden and Wildsight, 2009. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]

RARITAN RIVER BASIN

- Balcombe, Jonathan. *What a Fish Knows: The Inner Lives of Our Underwater Cousins*. New York: Farrar, Straus and Giroux, 2016.
- Barber, John W. and Henry Howe. *Historical Collections of the State of New Jersey*. New York: S. Tuttle, 1844.
- Beck, Henry Charlton. "Hell Mountain folks want the name to stay." *The Sunday Star Ledger,* Newark NJ, Nov. 2, 1952; p. 43.
- Cambronne, Al. *Deerland: America's Hunt for Ecological Balance and the Essence of Wildness.* Guilford CT: Lyons Press, 2013.
- Catania, Michael. *Raritan-Piedmont Wildlife Partnership Comprehensive Conservation Plan.* Hillsborough NJ: Doris Duke Charitable Foundation, 2013.
- Donovan, Robert F. "A History of Flooding of the Raritan River Basin." New Brunswick NJ: (Paper presented to Rutgers University Department of Geography), Dec. 1999.
- Freedman, Sally A. *Clinton, Flemington and Lambertville: The Old Photographs Series.* Dover NH: Berwick Publishing, 1994.
- Geist, Helen Haggerty. The Califon Story. Califon NJ: Califon Historical Society, 1994.
- Greenberg, Paul. *American Catch: The Fight for Our Local Seafood.* New York: Penguin Press, 2014.
- -... Four Fish: The Future of the Last Wild Food. New York: Penguin Books, 2011.
- Hartz, Jim. "New Jersey: A State of Surprise." *National Geographic*, Vol. 160, No. 5, Nov. 1981; pp. 568-599.
- Haven, C.C. Washington and His Army: During Their March Through and Return to New Jersey in December 1776, and January 1777. Trenton NJ: C. Scott, 1856.
- Hawken, Paul, ed. Drawdown: The Most Comprehensive Plan Ever Proposed to Reverse Global Warming. New York: Penguin, 2017.
- Highlands Water Protection and Planning Council. *Highlands Regional Master Plan 2008*. Chester NJ: State of New Jersey, 2008.
- Jones, Alison M. "Mountainville: Where You Can Go Home Again." *The Black River Journal,* Vol. III, No. 5, Early Winter 2002/2003; p. 30.
- Kurlansky, Mark. *Cod: A Biography of the Fish That Changed the World.* London: Walker Books, 1997.
- Lee, Art. "The 'Leaper' Struggles to Survive." *National Geographic,* Vol. 160. No. 5, Nov. 1981; pp. 600-610.
- MacKenzie, Clyde. *The Fisheries of Raritan Bay*. New Brunswick NJ: Rutgers University Press, 1992.
- McKeever, Amy. "Under the Big Top." *National Geographic,* Vol. 242, Issue 2, August 2022; pp. 74-83.
- McPhee, John. *Pine Barrens.* New York: Farrar: Straus & Giroux, 1981. [Also in Considering Conservation]
- Morris. Lewis. *NJ Historical Society Proceedings: Chiefly Devoted to NJ History, Biography, and Genealogy.* Vol. XIII, No. 3, July 1928.

- Ross, Larry, ed. *The Tewksbury Land Trust Annual Report, Nov. 2018*. Oldwick NJ: Tewksbury Land Trust, 2018.
- —. *The Tewksbury Land Trust Annual Report, Nov. 2019*. Oldwick NJ: Tewksbury Land Trust, 2019.
- —. *The Tewksbury Land Trust Annual Report, Nov. 2020*. Oldwick NJ: Tewksbury Land Trust, 2020.
- Shaw, Judith Auer. *The Raritan River: Our Landscape, Our Legacy*. New Brunswick NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2015.
- Stevens, Stephanie B. *Beneath These Waters: A History of Round Valley, Hunterdon County, New Jersey.* Flemington NJ: Hunterdon County, New Jersey, Cultural & Heritage Commission, 2009.
- Stevenson, Robert P., with Meta Potter. *Oldtime Days in Mountainville and Surrounding Towns*. ©1990 by Robert P. Stevenson.
- Thompson, William B. "Feat or Folly? The Mysterious Pre-Revolutionary War Tunnel Connecting the Raritan River and the Peapack Brook." *The Black River Journal*, Early Winter 2002/2003, Vol. 3, No. 5; pp. 40-45.
- Waldman, John. *Heartbeats in the Muck: The History, Sea Life, and Environment of New York Harbor.* New York: Fordham University Press, 2012.
- —. *Running Silver: Restoring Atlantic Rivers and Their Great Fish Migrations*. Guilford CT: Lyons Press, 2013.
- Williams, Joan M. *In the Somerset Hills: Bernardsville, Far Hills, and Peapack-Gladstone* (The Old Photographs Series). Dover NH: Berwick Publishing, 1994.
- Wolfe, Lee L. "On a 10-Mile Mission: Hitting the Trail with Ken Klipstein of the Tewksbury Land Trust." *The Black River Journal*, Late Summer/Early Autumn 2019; pp. 20-22.

MISSISSIPPI RIVER BASIN

2017 Sandhill Crane Migration. Wood River NE: The Crane Trust, 2017.

- Adams, Noah. *Far Appalachia: Following the New River North.* New York: Penguin Random House, 2002.
- Agee, James (text) and Walker Evans (photographer). *Cotton Tenants: Three Families*. Brooklyn NY: Melville House, 2013.
- —. Let Us Now Praise Famous Men: Three Tenant Families. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1988. (First published 1941.)
- Ambrose, Stephen E. and Sam Abell (photographer). *Lewis and Clark: Voyage of Discovery.*. Washington DC: National Geographic, 2002. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Arden, Harvey. "America's Little Mainstream: The Arkansas Ozarks." *National Geographic*, March 1977, Vol. 151, No. 3; pp. 344-359.
- Ashworth, William. *Ogallala Blue: Water and Life on the High Plains*. New York: WW Norton, 2006.
- Barnett, Jr., James F. *Beyond Control: The Mississippi River's New Channel to the Gulf of Mexico.* Jackson MS: University Press of Mississippi, 2017.
- Barry, John M. *Rising Tide: The Great Mississippi Flood of 1927 and How It Changed America.* New York: Simon & Schuster, 1997.
- Barsness, John and William Albert Allard (photographer). "The Missouri Breaks." *National Geographic*, Vol. 195, No. 5, May 1999; pp. 78-99.
- Bearden, William. *Cotton: From Southern Fields to the Memphis Market.* Charleston SC: Arcadia Publishing, 2005.
- Bickers, Margaret A. *Red Water, Black Gold: The Canadian River in Western Texas, 1920-1999.* Denton TX: Texas State Historical Association, 2014.
- Boyd, Douglas A. *Crawfish Bottom: Recovering a Lost Kentucky Community.* Lexington KY: University Press of Kentucky, 2013.
- Boyer, David S. "Our Wild and Scenic Rivers: The St. Croix." *National Geographic*, Vol. 152, No 1, July 1977.
- Brasseaux, Carl A. *Acadiana: Louisiana's Historic Cajun Country.* Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 2011.
- Burdine. Delta Deep Down. Jackson MS: University Press of Mississippi, 2008.
- Burkhardt, Daniel A. Missouri River Country. Rocheport MO: Missouri Life, 2013.
- Caldwell, Erskine and Margaret Bourke-White. *Say, Is This the USA?* New York: Duell, Sloan and Pearce, 1941.
- Camel, Nancy. *The Nature of Things at Lake Martin: Exploring the Wonders of Cypress Island Preserve in Southern Louisiana*. Lafayette LA: Acadian House, 2006.
- Carlson, Paul H. *Deep Time: Texas High Plains History Geology*. Lubbock TX: Texas University Press, 2005.
- Cather, Willa. My Antonia. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1961. (First published 1918)
- -. O Pioneers! Lexington KY: [no publisher for this reprint]. 2016. (First published 1913)

Cenac, Christopher Everette and Claire Domangue. *Eyes of an Eagle: Jean-Pierre Cenac, Patriarch*. Houma LA: JPC LLC, 2011.

Chadwick, Doughlas H. and Joel Sartore (photographer). "Return of the Gray Wolf." *National Geographic*, Vol. 193, No. 5, May 1998; pp. 74-99.

Clay, Maude Schuyler. Delta Land. Jackson MS: University Press of Mississippi, 1999.

Cobb, Charles E. and William Albert Allard (photographer). "Traveling the Blues Highway: Spinning a Cultural Thread that Followed the Great Black Migration from South to North." *National Geographic*, Vol. 195, No. 4, April 1999; pp. 42-69.

Cobb, James C. *The Most Southern Place on Earth: The Mississippi Delta and the Roots of Regional Identity.* New York: Oxford University Press, 1992.

Craighead, Karen and Derek, and Sam Abell (photographer). "Yellowstone at 100: A Walk Through the Wilderness." *National Geographic*, Vol. 141, No 5, May 1972; pp. 30-37.

Crouch, Steve. Steinbeck Country. London: Crown Publishers, 1979.

Davis, Jack E. The Gulf: The Making of an American Sea. New York: WW Norton, 2017.

Dawson, Sr., John C. *High Plains Yesterdays: From XIT Days through Drouth and Depression.* Austin TX: Eakin Press, 1985.

Devoto, Bernard. *Across the Wide Missouri*. New York: Houghton Mifflin, 1975. (First published 1947)

Domenic, Laura, Brian Cohen and Anne Newman, ed. *Marcellus Shale Documentary Project.* Pittsburgh: Pittsburgh Center for the Arts, 2012.

Duncan, David and Ken Burns. *Lewis & Clark: The Journey of the Corps of Discovery - An Illustrated History.* New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1997. [Also in Columbia River Basin]

Egan, Timothy. *The Worst Hard Time: The Untold Story of Those Who Survived the Great American Dust Bowl.* New York: Houghton Mifflin, 2006 .

Etling, Kathy, ed. The Quotable Cowboy. Guilford CT: Lyons Press, 2002.

Ferris, William. *The Storied South: Voices of Writers and Artists.* Chapel Hill NC: University of North Carolina Press, 2013.

Fisher, Ron. "Lewis and Clark: Naturalist - Explorers." *National Geographic*, No. 4, Oct. 1998; pp. 76-93.

Fraser, Caroline. *Prairie Fires: The American Dreams of Laura Ingalls Wilder*. London: Picador, 2018. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]

Gallagher, Tim. *The Grail Bird: The Rediscovery of the Ivory-billed Woodpecker.* Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2017.

Gautreaux, Tim. The Clearing: A Novel. New York: Vintage Books, 2003.

Gordon, Alice, *et al. The Smithsonian Guides to Historic America: Texas and Arkansas River Valley.* New York: Stewart, Tabori & Chang, 1989.

Grant, Richard. *Dispatches from Pluto: Lost and Found in the Mississippi Delta*. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2015.

Graves, Russell A. *The Prairie Dog: Sentinel of the Plains*. Lubbock TX: Texas Tech University Press, 2001.

Greene Bob. Once Upon a Time: The Miracle of the North Platte Canteen. New York: Harper Collins, 2003.

- Green, Hardy. *The Company Town: The Industrial Edens and Satanic Mills that Shaped the American Economy.* New York: Basic Books, 2010.
- Grist Mills of Early America and Today. Lebanon PA: Applied Arts, 1987.
- Guider, John. The River Inside: Narrative and Photography. Nashville TN: FRP, 2008.
- Guirard, Greg and C. Ray Brassieur. *Inherit the Atchafalaya*. Lafayette LA: University of Louisiana, 2007.
- Guirard, Greg. *PsychoTherapy for Cajuns.* Lafayette, LA: Self-published, 2006.
- —. The Land of Dead Giants (Le Royaume des Géants Morts): A Louisiana Story in English and *French.* Canada: Friesens Corporation, 1991.
- Hagan, Charles (Introduction). *American Photographers of the Depression: Farm Security Administration Photographs, 1935-1942.* New York: Pantheon Books, 1985.
- Hallowell, Christopher. *Holding Back the Sea: The Struggle for America's Natural Legacy on the Gulf Coast.* New York: Harper Collins, 2001.
- Harper, Gayle. *Roadtrip with a Raindrop: 90 Days Along the MIssissippi River.* Sikeston MO: Acclaim Press, 2014.
- Harrison, Bobby. *To Find an Ivory-Billed Woodpecker ... down Bayou de View.* Gurley AL: Bobby and Norma Harrison, 2005.
- Helferich, Gerard. *High Cotton: Four Seasons in the Mississippi Delta*. Jackson MS: University Press of Mississippi, 2017.
- Helzer, Chris. *The Ecology and Management of Prairies in the Central United States.* Iowa City: University of Iowa Press, 2010. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Hinckley, Jim. The Route 66 Encyclopedia. Boston: Harvard Common Press, 2016.
- Houck, Oliver A. Down on the Batture. Jackson MS: University Press of Mississippi, 2010.
- Hurley, F. Jack. *Marion Post Wolcott: A Photographic Journey*. Albuquerque NM: University of New Mexico Press, 1989.
- Huser, Verne. Rivers of Texas. Texas College Station: Texas A&M University Press, 2000.
- Jones, Stephen R. *The Last Prairie: A Sandhills Journal.* Lincoln NE: Bison, 2006. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Klein, Christine A. and Sandra B. Zellmer. *Mississippi River Tragedies: A Century of Unnatural Disaster.* New York: New York University Press, 2014.
- Knopp, Lisa. *What the River Carries: Encounters with the Mississippi, Missouri, and Platte.* Columbia: University of Missouri Press. 2012.
- Lange, Dorothea and Paul Taylor. *An American Exodus: A Record of Human Erosion*. Paris: Jean-Michel Place, 1989. (First published 1939 by Reynal and Hitchcock)
- Lange, Dorothea. *Dorothea Lange Looks at the American Country Woman: A Photographic Essay.* Fort Worth TX: The Amon Carter Museum, 1967.
- Lange, Jessica (photographer). *Highway 61.* Riverside NJ: PowerHouse Books, 2019.
- Langenhennig, Susan, et al. Fodors 2014 New Orleans. New York: Random House, 2014.
- LaRoe, Lis Moore. "Ozarks Harmony." *National Geographic*, Vol. 193, No. 4, April 1998; pp. 76-99.

Lewis, Meriwether, Wesley Clark, and Nicholas Biddle, ed. *Journals of the Expedition of Capts. Lewis and Clark, 1804-1806.* New York: Limited Editions Club, 1962. (Revised version edited by Reuben Goldthwaites and published 1905 by Dodd). [Also in Columbia River Basin]

Light, Kenneth. Delta Time. Washington DC: Smithsonian, 1995.

Littman, Margaret, ed. Tennessee. Berkeley CA: Avalon Travel, Moon Handbooks, 2013.

- Lockwood, C.C. *Around the Bend: A Mississippi River Adventure.* Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 1998.
- -. C.C. Lockwood's Atchafalaya. Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 2007.
- -... The Alligator Book. Baton Rouge: Louisiana State University Press, 2002.
- Lockwood, C.C. and Rhea Gary. *Marsh Mission: Capturing the Vanishing Wetlands*. Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 2005
- Long, Michael E. "The Vanishing Prairie Dog." *National Geographic*, Vol. 193, No. 4, April 1998; pp.117-131.
- Madson, John. "Nebraska Sand Hills." *National Geographic*, Vol. 154, No. 4, Oct. 1978; pp. 493-515.
- Maharidge, Dale and Michael Williamson. *And Their Children After Them: The Legacy of "Let Us Now Praise Famous Men": James Agee, Walker Evans, and the Rise and Fall of Cotton in the South.* New York: Pantheon Books, 1989.
- Mairson, Alan. "The Great Flood of '93." National Geographic, Vol. 185, No. 1; pp. 42-87.
- Mattes, Merrill J. *The Great Platte River Road.* Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1992. (First published 1969)
- Maysilles, Duncan. *Duck-Town Smoke: The Fight Over One of the South's Greatest Environmental Disasters.* Chapel Hill NC: University of North Carolina Press, 2011.
- McNulty, Elizabeth M. *Missouri Botanical Garden: Green for 150 Years, 1859-2009.* St. Louis: Missouri Botanical Garden, 2009.
- Meinzer, Wyman (photographer) and Coy Harris, ed. *Windmill Tales: Stories from the American Wind Power Center.* Lubbock TX: Texas Tech University Press, 2004.
- Meister, Sarah Hermanson. *Dorothea Lange: Words & Pictures*. New York: Museum of Modern Art, 2019.
- Misrach, Richard and Kate Orff. Petrochemical America. New York: Aperture, 2012.
- *Mississippi Atlas & Gazetteer.* Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2004. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]
- Morris, Willie and William Eggleston. *Faulkner's Mississippi*. Birmingham AL: Oxmoor House, 1990.
- Morris, Christopher. *The Big Muddy: An Environmental History of the Mississippi and Its Peoples*. New York: Oxford University Press, 2012.
- Murphy, Dan and David Muench (photographer). *Lewis and Clark: The Story Behind the Scenery.* Las Vegas: KC Publications, 2005. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Nall, Garry L., ed. *Panhandle-Plains Historical Review, 2005.* Canyon TX: Panhandle-Plains Historical Society, 2005.

- Nassaur, Joan Iverson, Mary V. Santelmann and Donald Scavia. From the Corn Belt to the Gulf: Societal and Environmental Implications of Alternative Agriculture Futures. Milton Park UK: Routledge, 2010. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Owen, James P. *Cowboy Values: Recapturing What America Once Stood For.* Guilford CT: Lyons Press, 2008.
- Owen, David A. Like No Other Place. Lincoln NE: Bison Books, 2012.
- Parrish, Susan Scott. *The Flood Year 1927: A Cultural History.* Princeton NJ: Princeton University Press, 2017.
- Pauketat, Timothy R. *Cahokia: Ancient America's Great City on the Mississippi*. New York: Penguin Books, 2010. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- Percy, William Alexander. *Lanterns on the Levee: Recollections of a Planter's Son.* Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 1994. (First published 1941 by Alfred A. Knopf)
- Peter, Lily. The Sea Dream of the Mississippi. Self-published, 1973.
- Piazza, Bryan P. *The Atchafalaya River Basin: History and Ecology of an American Wetland.* College Station TX: Texas A&M University Press, 2014.
- Ping, Wang. *Life of Miracles: Along the Yangtze and Mississippi*. Athens GA: University of Georgia Press, 2018.
- Plain, Nancy. *Light on the Prairie: Solomon D. Butcher, Photographer of Nebraska's Pioneer Days.* Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, 2012.
- Quamman, David. "Yellowstone: America's Wild Idea." *National Geographic*, Special Issue, Vol. 229, No. 5, May 2016.
- Reuss, Martin. *Designing the Bayous: The Control of Water in the Atchafalaya Basin, 1800-1995.* College Station TX: Texas A&M University Press, 2004.
- Riis, Joe. Yellowstone Migrations. Seattle WA: Braided River, 2017.
- Rowland, Gwen. *Atchafalaya Houseboat: My Years in the Louisiana Swamp.* Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 2006.
- Sager, Edith P. In Search of Old Mills. Self-published, 1991.
- Saikku, Mikko. *This Delta, This Land: An Environmental History of the Yazoo-Mississippi Flood Plain.* Athens GA: The University of Georgia Press, 2003.
- Salter, Cathy Riggs. "Lewis and Clark's Lost Missouri: A Mapmaker Re-Creates the River of 1804 and Changes the Course of History." *National Geographic*, April 2002; pp. 90-96.

Sansom, Andrew. Water in Texas. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2008.

Schuchard, Oliver (photographer) and Steve Kohler (text). *Two Ozark Rivers*. Columbia MO: University of Missouri Press, 1984.

- Schulz, Florian. Yellowstone to Yukon. Seattle WA: Braided River, 2008.
- Scott, Robin. Dalhart: Images of America. Charleston SC: Arcadia Publishing, 2011.
- Sharp, Charles Dee. The Mississippi River in 1953: A Photographic Journey from the
- Headwaters to the Gulf of Mexico. Santa Fe NM: Center for American Places, 2005.
- Smith, Roff and Joel Satore (photographer). "Nebraska: Standing Tall Again." *National Geographic*, Nov. 1998; pp. 120-139.
- Spirn, Anne Whiston. *Daring to Look: Dorothea Lange's Photographs and Reports from the Field.* Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2008.

Stegner, Wallace. Beyond the Hundredth Meridian: John Wesley Powell and the Second Opening of the West. New York: Penguin, 1992. (First published 1954 by Houghton Mifflin) [Also in Columbia River Basin and California Drought Spotlight]

Steiert & Meinzer. Jewels of the Plains. Lubbock TX: Texas Tech University Press, 1994.

- Steinbeck, John. *The Grapes of Wrath.* New York: Penguin Books, 2006. (First published 1939) [Also in California Drought Spotlight]
- Stolle, Roger. *A Hidden History of Mississippi Blues.* Charleston SC: The History Press, 2011. Suchard and Kohler. *Two Ozark Rivers.* Columbia: University of Missouri, 1996.
- Suggs, George G. Water Mills of the Missouri Ozarks. Norman OK: University of Oklahoma, 1990.
- Swensen. *Picturing Migrants: Certificate Program in Conservation Biology.* Norman OK: University of Oklahoma Press, 2015.
- Talbot, Margaret. "Searching for Sacagawea: Lewis and Clark's Path Finder." *National Geographic*, Vol. 203, Feb 2003; pp. 68-83. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Thom, James Alexander. Follow the River. New York: Ballantine Books, 1981.
- Tidwell, Mike. *Bayou Farewell: The Rich Life and Tragic Death of Louisiana's Cajun Coast.* New York: Vintage Books, 2004.
- Twain, Mark. *Adventures of Huckleberry Finn.* New York: Dover Publications, 1994. (First published by Charles L. Webster in 1885)
- -... Life on the Mississippi. New York: Vintage Books, 1991. (First published 1883.)
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. *Mississippi River: Cairo, Illinois to the Gulf of Mexico, 62nd Edition.* Vicksburg MS: USACE Mississippi River Commission, 2007. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers and Encyclopedia]
- Vesilind, Priit J. "Rising, Shining Tennessee." *National Geographic*, Vol. 169, No. 5, May 1986; pp. 604-637.
- Vetter, Cyril E.. *Fonville Winans' Louisiana: Politics, People and Places.* Baton Rouge LA: Louisiana State University Press, 1995.
- Wallace, Betty Joe. *Between the Rivers: History of the Land Between the Lakes.* Clarksville TN: Austin Peay State University Center, 1992.
- Walton, Anthony. Mississippi: An American Journey. New York: Vintage Books, 1997.
- Waters, Andrew, ed. Prayin' to Be Set Free. Winston-Salem NC: John F. Blair, 2002.
- Webb, Walter Prescott. The Great Plains. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1981.
- Weil, Tom. *The Mississippi River: Nature, Culture and Travel Sites Along the "Mighty Mississipp."* New York: Hippocrene Books, 1992.
- Yafa, Stephen. *Cotton: The Biography of a Revolutionary Fiber*. New York: Penguin Books, 2006.

AFRICA

Omo River Basin (Ethiopia, Kenya) Mara River Basin (Kenya, Tanzania)

Nile River Basin (Egypt, Ethiopia, Sudan, South Sudan, Uganda, Burundi, Tanzania, Rwanda, Kenya, Congo, Eritrea, Chad, Central African Republic)

OMO RIVER BASIN

- Amin, Mohamed (photographer) and Brian Tetley (commentary). *Cradle of Mankind.* Nairobi, Kenya: Camerapix, 1989. (First published 1989 by Chatto & Windus)
- Bangs, Richard and Christian Kallan. *Rivergods: Exploring the World's Great Wild Rivers.* San Francisco: Sierra Club Books, 1985.
- Brown, Monty. *Where Giants Trod: The Saga of Kenya's Desert Lake.* London: Quiller Press, 1989.
- Caputo, Robert. "Ethiopia: Revolution in an Ancient Empire." *National Geographic*, Vol. 163, No. 5, May 1983; pp. 614-645.
- Fisher, Angela and Carol Beckwith. African Ark. New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2002.
- -... African Ceremonies. New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2002.
- -... Passages: Photographs in Africa. New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2002.
- Fitzgerald, Mary Ann and Philip Mansden. *Ethiopia: The Living Churches of an Ancient Kingdom*. Cairo, Egypt: American University in Cairo Press, 2017.
- Hillaby, John. *Journey to the Jade Sea*. New York: Granada, 1982. (First published 1964 by Constable & Sons)
- Giansanti, Gianni. *Vanishing Africa.* Verocelli, Italy: White Star, 2004. [Also in Nile River Basin] Gloor, Rolf. *Bees and Their Products: A Cabesi Project Report*. Nairobi: Kul Graphics, 2011.
- —. Cabesi 2004-2010: Facts, Stories and Products. Nairobi: Kul Graphics Limited, 2010.
- Gomez, Carmen Porras, ed. *The Ark of Diversity: The Anthropology Museum of the Institute of Ethiopian Studies Catalogue.* Addis Ababa, Ethiopia: Tewanney Studio PLC, 2003.
- Gozalbez, Javier and Duke Cebrain. *Touching Ethiopia*. Addis Ababa: Shama Books, 2004. [Also in Nile River Basin]

Graham, Alistair (text) and Peter Beard (illustrations). *Eyelids of Morning: The Mingled Destinies of Crocodiles and Men.* San Francisco: Chronicle Books, 1990. [Also in Nile River Basin]

- Johanson, Donald C. "Ethiopia Yields First 'Family' of Early Man." *National Geographic*, Vol. 150, No. 6, Dec. 1976; pp. 790-811.
- Jones, David Keith. Shepherds of the Desert. London: Elm Tree Books, 1984.

Leakey, Richard and Roger Lewin. *People of the Lake: Mankind and its Beginnings*. New York: Avon Books, 1983. (First printed 1978)

Leakey, Mary. Disclosing the Past: An Autobiography. New York: McGraw Hill, 1984.

Leakey, Maeve. "The Dawn of Humanity: The Farthest Horizon." *National Geographic,* Vol. 188, No 3., Sept 1995; pp. 38-51.

McCullen, Don. Don McCullen in Africa. London: Jonathan Cape, 2005.

Pavitt, Nigel. *Africa's Great Rift Valley.* New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2001. [Also in Nile River Basin and Mara River Basin]

-... Turkana: Kenya's Nomads of the Jade Sea. New York: Henry N. Abrams, 1997.

Silvester, Hans. A Window on Africa: Ethiopian Portraits. New York: Thames & Hudson, 2014.

-... Natural Fashion: Tribal Decoration from Africa. New York: Thames & Hudson, 2008.

Smith, Anthony. *The Great Rift: Africa's Changing Valley.* New York: Sterling Publishing, 1988. [Also in Mara River Basin and Nile River Basin]

Thesiger, Wilfred. My Kenya Days. London: Harper Collins, 1995.

Wolfe, Art. Tribes. New York: Clarkson N. Potter, 1997.

Wood, Michael. *Different Drums: A Doctor's Forty Years in Eastern Africa.* New York: Clarkson N. Potter, 1987. [Also in Mara and Nile River Basin]

MARA RIVER BASIN

- Amin, Mohamed, Brian Tetley and Duncan Willets. *Journey through Kenya*. Northampton MA: Interlink Publishing, 1994.
- Ammann, Kathrine & Karl. Cheetah. New York: Arco Publishing, 1985.

Bensen, Cheryl. Maasai Days. Philippines: Summit Books, 1989.

- Beckwith, Carol and Saitoti. *Maasai*. New York: Harry N. Abrams, 1990. [Also in Spotlight Kenya's Amboseli-Tsavo]
- Bowermaster, Jon. *Wildebeest in a Rainstorm: Profiles of Our Most Intriguing Adventurers, Conservations, Shagbags and Wanderers.* Nashville TN: Menasha Ridge, 2009.
- Caras, Roger. Mara Simba: The African Lion. New York: Henry Holt, 1988.
- Carroll, Sean B. *The Serengeti Rules: The Quest to Discover How Life Works and Why It Matters.* Princeton NJ: Princeton University Press, 2016. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems] Chadwick, Douglas H. *The Fate of the Elephant.* San Francisco CA: Sierra Club, 1994.
- —. "Cheetahs: Ghosts of the Grasslands." *National Geographic*, Vol. 196, No. 6, Dec. 1999; pp. 2-31. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Estes, Simon. *The Gnu's World: Serengeti Wildebeest Ecology and Life History.* Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2014.
- Heminway, John. No Man's Land: The Last of White Africa. San Diego CA: Harcourt, 1984.
- Iwago, Mitsuaki. Serengeti: Natural Order on the Serengeti Plain. San Francisco CA: Chronicle Books, 1987.
- —. "The Serengeti: A Portfolio." National Geographic, Vol. 169, No. 5, May 1986; pp. 562-600.
 [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Jackman, Brian & Jonathan Scott. The Marsh Lions. New York: MacMillan, 1983.
- Jansky, Libor, et al. Sustainable Management of Headwater Resources: Research from Africa and India. New York: United Nations University Press, 2005. [Also in Spotlights - India and Management Solutions]
- Knappert, Jan. *Myths and Legends of the Swahili.* Portsmouth NH: Heinemann Educational Books, 1970.
- Maathai, Wangari. *The Green Belt Movement: Sharing the Approach and the Experience*. New York: Lantern, 2003. [Also in Management Solutions]
- Markham, Beryl. *The Illustrated West with the Night*. New York: Stewart, Tabor & Chang, 1994. (First published 1942)
- Massek, A. Ol'Oloisolo and J. O. Sidai. *Wisdom of Maasai.* Nairobi: Trans Africa Publishers, 1994.
- Matthiessen, Peter. *The Tree Where Man Was Born.* New York: Penguin Classics, 2010. First published 1972.
- Moehlman, Patricia D. "Jackals of the Serengeti." *National Geographic*, Vol. 158, No. 6, Dec. 1980; pp. 846-850. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Parker, Ian and Mohamad Amin. *Ivory Crisis.* London: Chatto & Windus, 1983. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife and Spotlight Kenya's Amboseli]

- Pavitt, Nigel. *Africa's Great Rift Valley.* New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2001. [Also in Nile River Basin and Omo River Basin]
- —. Samburu. New York: Henry Holt, 1992.
- Poole, Robert M. "Heartbreak on the Serengeti." *National Geographic*, Vol. 209, No. 2, Feb 2006; pp. 2-31. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Prettejohn, Michael. *Endless Horizons: 100 Years of the Prettejohn Family in Kenya.* Kijabe, Kenya: Old Africa Books, 2012. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Sapolsky, Robert M. A Primate's Memoir: A Neurosurgeon's Unconventional Life Among the Baboons. New York: Scribner, 2002.
- Schaller, George. *Golden Shadows, Flying Hooves.* Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1983.
- —. The Serengeti Lion. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2009.
- Scott, Jonathan and Angela. *Mara-Serengeti: A Photographer's Paradise*. Oxfordshire, UK: Fountain Press, 2000.
- Scott, Jonathan. *Painted Wolves: Wild Dogs of the Serengeti*. New York: Viking Press, 1991. —. *The Great Migration.* London: Elm Tree Books, 1988.
- Shanni, Itai. "Trans Mara Surprise: Birding opportunities aside, this Kenyan forest is still a magical place." *Swara Magazine*, Jan-April 2002, p 26.
- Sicar, Grace Mesopirr. A Tale of a Maasai Girl. Sussex, England: The Book Guild, 1998.
- Sinclair, Anthony R.E. and M. Norton-Griffichs. *Serengeti: Dynamics of an Ecosystem*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1979.
- Sinclair, Anthony R. E. Serengeti Story: Life and Science in the World's Greatest Wildlife Region. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, 2012.
- Smith, Anthony. *The Great Rift: Africa's Changing Valley*. New York: Sterling, 1988. [Also in the Omo River Basin and Nile River Basin]
- Spawls & Mathews. *Kenya: A Natural History.* London: A & C Black Trade, 2013. [Also in Spotlight Kenya's Amboseli]
- Steen, Johan B and Esben Riddervold. *The Masai People.* Oslo: Riddervold Foto, 1993. [Also in Spotlight Kenya's Amboseli]

Sullivan, Mark. Fodors Kenya and Tanzania, First Edition. New York: Fodors Travel, 2002.

- Turner, Myles. *My Serengeti Years: The Memoirs of An African Game Warden.* New York: Norton, 1988.
- Watson, Rupert. *Culture Clash: The Death of a District Commissioner.* Naivasha, Kenya: Old Africa Books, 2014.
- Watson, David and the Mara Conservancy. *Masai Mara: The Mara Triangle Official Guide*. Nairobi: Photoprint Scotland (Safari Maps Kenya), 2014.
- Wood, Michael. *Different Drums: A Doctor's Forty Years in Eastern Africa*. New York: Clarkson N. Potter, 1987. [Also in Omo and Nile River Basin]

NILE RIVER BASIN

- Abercrombie, Thomas J. "Egypt: Change Comes to a Changeless Land." *National Geographic*, Vol. 151, No. 3, March 1977; pp. 312-343.
- Abraham, Knife. *Nile Dilemmas: Hydropolitics and Potential Conflict Flashpoints.* Paris: UNESCO, 2004.
- —. *Nile Opportunities: Avenues Toward A Win-Win Deal*. Addis Ababa: Ethiopian International Institute for Peace and Development, 2004.
- Al-Sharqawi, Abdel Rahman. Egyptian Earth. London: William Heinemann, 1962.
- Amin, Mohamed (photographer) and Brian Tetley (commentary). *Cradle of Mankind.* Nairobi, Kenya: Camerapix, 1989. First published 1989 by Chatto & Windus.
- Amin, Mohamed, Duncan Willetts and Alastair Matheson. *Journey Through Ethiopia*. Nairobi: Camerapix Publishers International, 2004. (First published 1997)
- Ashe, Robert P. Two Kings of Uganda. London: Sampson Law, 1889.
- Bangs, Richard and Christian Kallen. *Rivergods*. San Francisco: Sierra Club, 1985.
- Bangs, Richard and Pasquale Scaturo. *Mystery of the Nile: The Epic Story of the First Descent of the World's Deadliest River*. New York: New American Library, 2006.
- Blanchod, Fred. No Paraiso Das Grandes Feras: Subindo o Nilo milenario (Portuguese translation of original French version: Au Paradis des Grandes Fauves. English Version: In the Paradise of the Big Predators, 2nd Edition). Porto, Portugal: Livraria Tavares Martins, 1951.
- Brown, Monty. Where Giants Trod. London: Quiller Press, 1989.
- Bull, Bartle. A Cafe on the Nile. Rio Rancho NM: Speaking Volumes, 2017.
- Caputo, Robert. "Ethiopia: Revolution in an Ancient Empire." *National Geographic*, Vol. 163, No. 5, May 1983; pp. 614-645.
- -... Journey Up the Nile. Charlottesville VA: Thomasson-Grant, 1999.
- —. "Tragedy Stalks the Horn of Africa." National Geographic, Vol. 184, No. 2, Aug. 1993; pp. 88-121.
- Carr, Rosamond Halsey. *Land of a Thousand Hills: My Life in Rwanda*. New York: Viking Publishers, 1999.
- Churchill, Winston. *My African Journey* (Facsimile by Franklin Classics of first edition). Toronto: Williams Briggs, 1909.
- Draper, Robert. "Black Pharaohs: An Ignored Chapter of History Tells of a Time When Kings from Deep Africa Conquered Ancient Egypt." *National Geographic*, Vol. 213, No. 2; pp. 34-59.
- —. "The Desert Capital: A New Order." National Geographic, Vol. 242, No. 5, Nov. 2022; pp. 96-103.
- Eames, Andrew, ed. The Nile, Insight Guides. Singapore: APA Publications (HK), 1992.
- Ellis, William S. "Troubled Capital of the Arab World: Cairo." *National Geographic*, Vol. 141, No. 5, May 1972; pp. 639-667.
- Fagan, Dr. Brian. *In Search of the Source: Paintings of the Nile and Beyond by Lockwood de Forest (1950-1932).* Santa Barbara CA: Sullivan Goss, 2012.

Fossey, Dian. Gorillas in the Mist. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1983.

Gates, Henry Louis. Wonders of the African World. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1999.

Giansanti, Gianni. Vanishing Africa. Vercelli, Italy: White Star Publishers, 2010. [Also in Omo River Basin]

"Gods of Egypt / Kings of Egypt." Cairo, Egypt: Osiris, nd.

Gozalbez, Javier and Duke Cebrain. *Touching Ethiopia.* Addis Ababa: Shama Books, 2004. [Also in Omo River Basin]

Graham, Alistair (text) and Peter Beard (illustrations). *Eyelids of Morning: The Mingled Destinies of Crocodiles and Men.* San Francisco: Chronicle Books, 1990. [Also in Omo River Basin]

Grant, Richard. *Crazy River: Exploration and Folly in East Africa.* New York: Simon & Schuster, 2011.

Grant, Andrew Y. *Rain Forest Wisdom: What Gorillas Tell Us About Themselves.* Croton-on-Hudson NY: Tatra Press, 2013.

Haag, Michael. *Luxor Illustrated: With Aswan, Abu Simbel and the Nile*. New York: American University in Cairo Press, 2009.

Habachi, Labib. *The Obelisks of Egypt: Skyscrapers of the Past.* Cairo: American University of Cairo Press, 1987.

Hagen, Rose-Marie and Rainer. *Egypt: People, Gods, Pharaohs.* Hohenzollernring: Taschen, 1999.

Hall, Alice J. "Dazzling Legacy of an Ancient Quest." *National Geographic*, Vol. 151, No. 3, March 1977; pp. 293-311.

Hart, George. Eyewitness Ancient Egypt. New York: DK, 2014.

Hayes, Harold T.P. The Dark Romance of Dian Fossey. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1990.

Hawass, Zahi. "Egypt's Forgotten Treasures." *National Geographic*, Vol. 203, No. 1, Jan. 2003; pp. 74-87.

Henze, Paul B. *Ethiopian Journeys: Travels in Ethiopia 1969-72, 2nd Edition.* Addis Ababa ET: Shama Books. (First published 1977 by Ernerst Benin, Ltd.)

Hillaby, John. Journey to the Jade Sea. London UK: Constable and Company., 1964.

Hoffman, Michael A. *Egypt Before the Pharaohs: The Prehistoric Foundations of Egyptian Civilization.* New York: Marboro Books, 1979.

Holgate, Kingsley. *Cape to Cairo: One Family's Adventures Along the Waterways of Africa.* London: Struik, 2002.

Holmes, Martha, Gavin Maxwell and Tim Scoones. *Nile*. London: BBC Books, 2004. Hopkins, John. *The White Nile Diaries*. London: I. B. Tauris, 2014.

Johns, Chris and Patrick Hemingway (introduction). *Valley of Life: Africa's Great Rift.* UK: Swan-Hill, 1991.

Jones, David Keith. Shepherds of the Desert. Phoenix AZ: Elm Tree Books, 1984.

Kingston, WHG. Adventures in Africa. London: George Routledge, 1883.

Ludwig, Emil. The Nile: The Life Story of a River. New York: Viking Press, 1937.

Mahoney, Rosemary. *Down the Nile: Alone in a Fisherman's Skiff.* New York: Little, Brown, 2007.

Manley, Bill. *The Penguin Historical Atlas of Ancient Egypt.* New York: Penguin Putnam, 1996. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia] McCullen, Don. Don McCullen in Africa. London: Jonathan Cape, 2005.

- Millard, Candice. *River of the Gods: Genius, Courage, and Betrayal in the Search for the Source of the Nile*. New York: Doubleday, 2022.
- Montgomery, Sy. *Walking with the Great Apes: Jane Goodall, Dian Fossey, Birute Galdikas*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin., 1991.
- Moorehead, Alan. The White Nile. New York: Vintage Books, 1984. First published 1960.

—. The Blue Nile. New York: Harper & Row, 1962.

- Morell, Virginia. "The Blue Nile: Ethiopia's Saved Water." *National Geographic,* Vol. 198, No. 6, Dec. 2000; pp. 2-29.
- Mowata, Farley. *Woman in the Mists: The Story of Dian Fossey and the Mountain Gorillas of Africa.* New York: Warner Books, 1987.
- Mueller, Tom. "The Enduring Power of King Tut." *National Geographic,* Vol. 242, No. 5, Nov. 2022; pp. 34-95.

Navarro, Dominique. *Birds of the Nile Valley*. Cairo, Egypt: American University in Cairo Press, 2012.

Nichols, Michael (photographer) and George B. Schaller (essay). *Gorilla: Struggle for Survival in the Virungas.* New York: Aperture, 1989.

- Nomachi, Kazuyoshi (photographer). The Nile. New York: Norton, 1998.
- Norton, Boyd. The Mountain Gorilla. Stillwater MN: Voyageur, 1990.

Osman, Colin. Egypt: Caught in Time. Reading UK: Garnet, 1997.

Osman, Tarek. *Egypt on the Brink: From Nassar to Mubarek.* New Haven CT: Yale University Press, 2010.

Pakenham, Thomas. *The Mountains of Rasselas: An Ethiopian Adventure*. London: Weidenfeld & Nicolson, 1998. (First published 1959)

Pankhurst, Richard and Denis Gérard. *Ethiopia Photographed: Historic Photographs... between 1867 and 1935.* New York: Kagan Paul, 1996.

- Park, Linda Sue. A Long Walk to the Water. New York: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2010.
- Pavan, Aldo. *The Nile: From the Mountains to the Mediterranean.* London: Thames & Hudson, 2006.
- Pavitt, Nigel. *Africa's Great Rift Valley.* New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2001. [Also in Mara River Basin and Omo River Basin]
- Payne, Elizabeth. The Pharaohs of Ancient Egypt. New York: Random House, 2004.
- Pipes, Kelly. Egypt: Nile Valley and Red Sea. Essex CT: Globe Pequot Press, 2009.
- Roberts, Andrew. Uganda's Great Rift Valley. Kampala, Uganda: Self published, 2006-2007.
- Roberts, David. "Age of Pyramids: Egypt's Old Kingdom." *National Geographic*, Vol. 187, No. 1, Jan. 1995; pp. 2-43.
- Romer, John. *Ancient Lives: Daily Life in Egypt of the Pharaohs.* New York: Holt, Rinehart and Winston, 1984.
- Royte, Elizabeth. "The Gorillas Dian Fossey Saved." *National Geographic,* Vol. 232, No. 3, Sept. 2017; pp. 111-127.
- Salopek, Paul. "Shattered Sudan: Drilling for Oil, Hoping for Peace." *National Geographic*, Vol. 203, No. 2, Feb. 2003; pp. 31-67.

- Sampsell, Bonnie M. *The Geology of Egypt: A Traveller's Handbook.* New York: American University of Cairo, 2014.
- Samson, Julia. *Nefertiti and Cleopatra: Queen-Monarchs of Ancient Egypt*. London: Rubicon Press, 1985.
- Schaller, George. "The Mountain Gorillas: A Fragile Home Threatened by War." *National Geographic,* Vol. 188, No. 4, Oct. 1995; pp. 58-83.
- —. The Year of the Gorilla. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1964.
- Schiff, Stacy. Cleopatra: A Life. New York: Little, Brown, 2010.
- Shipman, Pat. *To the Heart of the Nile: Lady Florence Baker and the Exploration of Central Africa.* New York: Harper Collins, 2004.
- Silvester, Hans. A Window on Africa: Ethiopian Portraits. London: Thames & Hudson, 2011.
- -... Natural Fashion: Tribal Decoration from Africa. London: Thames & Hudson, 2009.
- Smith, Anthony. *The Great Rift: Africa's Changing Valley.* New York: Sterling, 1988. [Also in the Omo River Basin and Mara River Basin]
- Snailham, Richard. *The Blue Nile Revealed: The Story of the Great Abbai Expedition, 1968.* Oxford UK: Signal Books, 2005.
- Snyder, John. Crossing Ethiopia: A 1972 Photographic Journal Retracing the Last March of Emperor Tewodrosto Magdala. Kittery ME: Smith Kerr, 2013.
- Sonbol, Sherif (photographer) and Jonny Jobbins (text). *The Nile Cruise: An Illustrated Journey.* Cairo, Egypt: American University in Cairo Press, 2010.
- Speke, John Hanning. *Journal of the Discovery of the Source of the Nile*. Time Life Books, 1987. Facsimile of first edition by William Blackwood (Edinburgh), 1863.
- Steedman, Scott and David Antram. *Metropolis: Egyptian Town.* London: Franklin Watts, 1998. Strand, Paul (photographer) and James Aldridge (text). *Living Egypt.* London: MacGibbon and
- Kee, 1969.
- Vercoutter, Jean. The Search for Ancient Egypt. New York: Harry N. Abrams, 1986.
- Waterbury. *The Nile Basin: National Determinants of Collective Action*. New Haven CT: Yale University Press, 2002.
- Weber, Bill and Amy Vedder. Volcanoes National Park. Kigali, Rwanda: Lionesses Club, nd.
- Wilkinson, Toby. *The Nile: A Journey Downriver Through Egypt's Past and Present.* New York: Alfred Knopf, 2014.
- Wood, Levison. Walking the Nile. New York: Grove Press, 2017.
- Wood, Michael. *Different Drums: A Doctor's Forty Years in Eastern Africa*. New York: Clarkson N. Potter, 1987. [Also in Omo and Mara River Basin]

SPOTLIGHT REGIONS

CALIFORNIA'S MEGADROUGHT

Adams, Ansel. California. Self-published, 1997.

- Adams, Ansel, Page Stegner (introduction) and Andrea G. Stillman, ed. *California Photographs* with Classic California Writings. Boston: Little Brown, 1997.
- Almendral, Dylan M. Victorville: Images of America. Charleston SC: Arcadia, 2013.
- Austin, Mary. The Land of Little Rain. New York: Modern Library, 2003.
- Benson, Sara. *Yosemite and Sequoia/Kings Canyon National Parks*. New York: Compass American Guides, 2016.
- Bourne, Jr., Joel K. "Consider yourself Warned... Salton Sea of Dreams." *National Geographic*, Feb. 2005; pp. 88-107.
- Boyer, David S. "Yosemite-Forever?" *National Geographic*, Vol. 167, No. 1, Jan. 1985; pp. 52-79.
- Boyle, T.C. *When the Killing's Done*. New York: Viking, 2011.
- California Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2011. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]
- Carle, David. *Introduction to Water in California*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2004.
- Childs, Craig. *The Secret Knowledge of Water... Ways to Die in the Desert....* New York: Little, Brown, 2000.
- Couch, Steve. Steinbeck Country. New York: Crown, 1979.
- Davies, Vivia and Darin Kuna. *California's Route 66*. La Verne CA: CA Historic Route 66 Association, 1994.
- de la Perouse, Jean Francois. *Life in a California Mission: Monterey in 1786*. Berkeley CA: Heyday Books, 1989.
- Duncan, Glen. Route 66 in California: Images of America. Charleston SC: Arcadia, 2005.
- Easton, Ellen, ed., and Bjorn Rye (text). *Ranchos: Santa Barbara Land Grant Ranches*. Santa Barbara CA: Companion Press, 1996.
- Gudde, Erwin G. *1,000 California Place Names, 3rd Ed*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 1959.
- Helvarq, David. *The Golden Shore: California's Love Affair with the Sea*. Novato CA: New World Library, 2016.
- Henriksson, Marruk. *Route 66: Road to America's Landscape, History, and Culture.* Solvang CA: Rose Compass & Wildling Museum of Art & Nature, 2018.
- Hopkins, Heidi, ed. *These are My Flowers: Raising a Family on the Big Sur Coast, Letters…* Big Sur CA, New Directions, 2007.
- Irwin, Sue. California's Eastern Sierra. Los Olivos CA: Cachuma Press, 1991.

- Jensen, Jamie. Route 66 Road Trip, 3rd Edition. Berkeley, CA: Avalon, 2015.
- Jones, Pirkle. California Photographers. New York: Aperture, 2001.
- Kaufmann, Obi. *The State of Water: Understanding California's Most Precious Resource*. Berkeley CA: Heyday, 2019.
- Kiewit, John S. *Gone to Sanctuary: From the Sins of Confusion*. Santa Barbara CA: Capra Press, 1997.
- Least Heat Moon, William. "Yosemite National Park: Beyond the Valley of Wonders." *National Geographic*, Jan. 2005; pp. 98-116.
- Lee, Gregory. *California Missions: A Guide to the State's Spanish Heritage*. Phoenix NM: Renaissance House, 1992.
- Lang, Louise Bostock, ed. *California: Eyewitness Travel Guide.* New York: DK, 1999, revised ed. McKinney, John and Cheri Rae. *Walking Santa Barbara.* New York: Harper Collins, 1994.
- McNamee, Gregory. Desert Reader. San Francisco: Sierra Club, 1995.
- Moore, Brian. Black Robe. New York: Penguin, 1997.
- Morell, Virginia. "California's Wild Crusade." *National Geographic*, Vol. 209, No. 2, Feb. 2006; pp. 81-94.
- Muir, John with Gretel Erlich (introduction). *My First Summer in the Sierras.* New York: Penguin, 1997. (First printed 1911 by Houghton Mifflin)
- Neill, Williams (photographer) & Tim Palmer (text). *Yosemite: The Promise of Wildness.* El Portal CA: Yosemite Conservancy, 1994.
- Nordhoff, Walter and Rebecca Solnit (foreword). *Journey of the Flame*. Berkeley CA: Heyday Books, 2002. (First printed 1933 by Houghton Mifflin)
- Otte-Demangate, Stacy (introduction). *The River's Journey: One Year, Six Artists, Ninety-two Miles, Studying the Santa Ynez River....* Solvang CA: Rose Compass & Wilding Museum of Art & Nature, 2018.
- Palmer, Tim. *California Rivers*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2012. [Also in Other Rivers]
- Pavlik, Bruce M. *The California Deserts: An Ecological Rediscovery.* Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2008.
- Poett, A. Dibblee. Rancho San Julian. Santa Barbara CA: Fithian, 1991.
- Roberts, Wilma (photographer). *Celilo Falls: Remembering Thunder*. The Dalles OR: Wasco County Historical Museum, 1997. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Robinson, George B. *Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks*. Mariposa CA: Sequoia Press, 1997.
- Scott, Peter Gray. Where the Road Begins... Big Sur's Pioneer Families and Environmentalism in America. Berkeley CA: Northwind, 2010. [Also in Considering Conservation]
- Sharp, Robert P. and Allen F. Glazner. *Geology Underfoot in Southern California*. Missoula MT: Mountain Press, 1993.
- Stegner, Wallace. Beyond the Hundredth Meridian: John Wesley Powell and the Second Opening of the West. New York: Penguin, 1992. (First published 1954, Houghton Mifflin) [Also in Columbia River Basin and Mississippi River Basin]

- Steinbeck, John. *Grapes of Wrath.* New York: Penguin, 2006. First published 1939. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Strong, Douglas H. *From Pioneers to Preservationists: A Brief History of Sequoia and Kings Canyon National Parks.* Three Rivers CA: Sequoia Natural History Association, 2000.
- Stroshane, Tim. *Drought, Water Law, and the Origins of California's Central Valley Project.* Reno NV: University of Nevada Press, 2016.
- Sylvester, Arthur Gibbs and Elizabeth O'Black Gans. *Roadside Geology of Southern California.* Missoula MT: Mountain Press, 2016.
- Wilkman, John. *Floodpath: The Deadliest Man-Made Disaster of 20th-Century America and the Making of Modern Los Angeles.* New York: Bloomsbury Press, 2016.

Zimmerman, Karla, et al. Route 66 Road Trips. Australia: Lonely Planet, 2015.

INDIA'S WESTERN GANGES RIVER BASIN

Chaturvedi, Anuradha, et al. Delhi: Agra and Jaipur, Eyewitness Travel. New York: DK, 2015.
Jansky, Libor, et al. Sustainable Management of Headwater Resources: Research from Africa and India. New York: United Nations University Press, 2005. [Also in Management Solutions]
Joshi, Hridayesh. Rage of the River: The Untold Story of the Kedarnath Disaster. New York: Penguin Books, 2016.
Macdonald, Sarah. Holy Cow: An Indian Adventure. New York: Broadway Books, 2003.

Subramanian, Meera. A River Runs Again: India's Natural World in Crisis, from the Barren Cliffs of Rajasthan to the Farmlands of Karnataka. New York: Public Affairs, 2015.

Vesilind, Pritt J. "Monsoons: Life Breath of Half the World." *National Geographic,* Vol. 166, No. 6, Dec 1984; pp. 712-747.

KENYA'S AMBOSELI-TSAVO ECOSYSTEM

- Beckwith, Carol and Saitoti. *Maasai*. New York: Harry N. Abrams, 1990. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Boyles, Denis. Man Eaters Motel and Other Stops on the Railway to Nowhere: An East African Traveler's Nightbook. New York: Ticknor and Fields, 1991.
- Moss, Cynthia and Martyn Colbeck. *Echo of the Elephants.* New York: William Morrow, 1993. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Moss, Cynthia, Harvey Croze and Phyllis C. Lee. *The Amboseli Elephants: A Long-Term Perspective on a Long-lived Mammal.* Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2011. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife]
- Parker, Ian and Mohamad Amin. *Ivory Crisis*. London: Chatto & Windus, 1983. [Also in sub-Saharan Wildlife and Mara River Basin]
- Patterson, Colonel J.H. *The Man-Eaters of Tsavo and Other East African Adventures*. London: Macmillan, 2009.
- Ridgeway, Rick. *The Shadow of Kilimanjaro On Foot Across East Africa*. New York: Henry Holt, 1998.
- Smith, David Lovatt. Amboseli A Miracle Too Far? East Sussex UK: Mawenzi Books, 2008.
- Spawls & Mathews. *Kenya: A Natural History*. London: A & C Black Trade, 2013. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Steen, Johan B and Esben Riddervold. *The Masai People.* Oslo: Riddervold Foto, 1993. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Western, David. In the Dust of Kilimanjaro. Washington DC: Island Press, 2002.

ANCIENT ROME'S AQUEDUCTS

- Aicher, Peter J. *Guide to the Aqueducts of Ancient Rome*. Wauconda IL: Bolchazy-Carducci Publishers, 1995.
- Macadam, Alta, with Annabel Barber. Rome, Blue Guide. New York: WW Norton, 2016.
- Mithen, Steven and Sue Mithen. *Thirst: Water and Power in the Ancient World.* Cambridge MA: Harvard University Press, 2012.
- Morton, H.V. The Fountains of Rome. New York: MacMillan, 1966.
- -... The Waters of Rome. London: George Rainbird Ltd, 1966.
- Portella, Ivana and Richard Pierce (translation). *Subterranean Rome.* Rome: Arsenal et Editrice, 2012.

SUB-SAHARAN WILDLIFE

- Alexander, Fiona and Richard Leakey (foreword). *Elephants in my Cockpit: African Adventurer* and Anecdotes. Nairobi: English Press, 1991.
- Amin, Mohamed, Brian Tetley and Duncan Wellets. *Journey through Kenya*. London: Bodley Head, 1982.
- Bohlen, Janet Trowbridge. "Africa's Ivory War: The elephant's survival depends on stopping poachers." *Defenders of Wildlife*, Vol. 64, No. 2. Mar/Apr. 1989; pp. 10-20.
- Bosman, Paul and Anthony Hall-Martin. Elephants of Africa. Cape Town: Struik, 1986.
- Chadwick, Douglas H. "Elephants: Out of Time, Out of Space." *National Geographic*, Vol. 179, No. 5, May 1991; pp. 2-49.
- -... The Fate of the Elephant. San Francisco CA: Sierra Club, 1994.
- Christy, Bryan and Brent Stirton (photographer). "Ivory Worship: Blood Ivory, 25,000 Elephants Were Killed Last Year." *National Geographic*, Vol. 222, No. 4, Oct. 2012; pp. 28-61.
- Combes, Simon. An African Experience. London: Clive Holloway Books, 1996.
- Coniff, Richard. "Africa's Wild Dogs." *National Geographic*, Vol. 195, No. 5, May 1999; pp. 36-63.
- —. "Cheetahs: Ghosts of the Grasslands." National Geographic, Vol. 196, No. 6, Dec. 1999; pp. 2-31. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Croze, Harvey and John Reader. Pyramids of Life. London: Harvill, 2000.

Deebe, Mark. "Kenya's Mzima Spring Comes Alive." *National Geographic*, Nov. 2001; pp. 32-45. Douglas-Hamilton, Oria and Iain (photographer). "Africa's Elephants: Can They Survive?" *National Geographic*, Nov. 1980; pp 568-603.

- Estes, Richard Despard and E.O. Wilson (foreword). *The Behavior Guide to African Mammals: Including Hoofed Mammals, Carnivores, Primates.* Berkeley: University of California Press, 1991.
- Foster, Bristol. "Africa's Gentle Giants." *National Geographic*, Vol. 152, No. 3, Sept. 1977; pp. 402-421.
- Freeman, Dan. *Elephants: The Vanishing Giants*. Lincoln NE: Bison Books, 1980.
- Goodall, Jane. In the Shadow of Man. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1971.
- Gup, Ted. "Trail of Shame: Elephants face a grim struggle against greed and deceit." *Time Magazine*, Vol. 134, No. 16. Oct. 16, 1989; pp. 66-73.
- Hanby, Jeannette. Lions Share: The Story of a Serengeti Pride. London: Collins, 1983.
- Hitching, Francis. *The Neck of the Giraffe: Where Darwin Went Wrong.* New York: Ticknor & Fields, 1982.
- Holland, Jennifer Steinberg. "Zebras: Born to Roam." *National Geographic,* Sept. 2003; pp. 30-43.
- Hunter, Luke and Dave Hamman. "Flexible Feline." *Africa Geographic*, Dec. 2003/Jan. 2004; pp. 70-77.

- Iwago, Mitsuaki. "The Serengeti: A Portfolio." National Geographic, Vol. 169, No. 5, May 1986; pp. 562-600. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Kat, Pieter W. "Genetics of the Cheetah: What We Know, and How We Should Use This Knowledge." *Swara Magazine*, Sept/Oct. 1993, Vol. 16, No. 95; pp. 13-17.
- Kingdon, Jonathan. *East African Mammals Vol. 1: An Atlas of Evolution in Africa*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1974.
- East African Mammals Vol. IIIA: An Atlas of Evolution in Africa: Carnivores. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1977.
- —. *East African Mammals Vol. IIIB: An Atlas of Evolution in Africa: Large Mammals.* Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1982.
- East African Mammals Vol. IIIC: An Atlas of Evolution in Africa: Bovids. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1980.
- -... Island Africa. New York: Harper Collins, 1989.

Kunkel, Reinhard. *Elephants*. New York: Abradale Books, 1989.

- Leslie-Melville, Betty. *Daisy Rothschild: The Giraffe that Lives with Me.* Garden City NY: Doubleday, 1987.
- Lockwood, David (poet) and Alan Binks (photographer). *A Cry from the Wild*. Nairobi: Kenway Publications, 1989.
- Moehlman, Patricia D. "Jackals of the Serengeti." *National Geographic,* Vol. 158, No. 6, Dec. 1980; pp. 840-850. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Moorehead, Alan. No Room in the Ark. New York: Harper, 1959.
- Moss, Cynthia and Martyn Colbeck. *Echo of the Elephants.* New York: William Morrow, 1993. [Also in Kenya's Amboseli-Tsavo Spotlight Region]
- -.. Portraits in the Wild: Animal Behavior in East Africa. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1975.
- Moss, Cynthia, and Harvey Croze. *The Amboseli Elephants: A Long-Term Perspective on a Long-Lived Mammal*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2011. [Also in Kenya's Amboseli-Tsavo Spotlight Region]
- Morris, Patrick, et al. Wild Africa. New York: DK, 2001.
- Myers, Norman. The Long African Day. New York: MacMillan, 1972.
- Norton, Boyd. African Elephant: Last Days in Eden. McGregor MN: Voyageur Press, 1991.
- Orenstein, Ronald, Brian Beck and Richard Leakey. *Elephants*. London: Bloomsbury, 1991.
- Parker, Ian and Mohamad Amin. *Ivory Crisis.* London: Chatto & Windus, 1983. [Also in Spotlight Kenya's Amboseli and Mara River Basin]
- Payne, Katharine. "Elephant Talk." *National Geographic*, Vol. 176, No. 2, Aug. 1989; pp. 264-275.
- Poole, Robert M. "Heartbreak on the Serengeti." *National Geographic,* Vol. 209, No. 2, Feb. 2006; pp. 2-29. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Peterson & Ammann. *Giraffe Reflections*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2013.
- Prettejohn, Michael. *Endless Horizons: 100 Years of the Prettejohn Family in Kenya.* Kijabe, Kenya: Old Africa Books, 2012. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Roosevelt, Theodore. *African Game Trails, Vol. II.* New York: Scribner, 1926. (First published 1909)

- Ross, Mark C. and David Reesor. *Predator: Life and Death in the African Bush.* New York: Harry N. Abrams, 2007.
- Schulthess, Emil. Africa. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1969.
- Sheldrick, Daphne. David Sheldrick Trust Reports, Newsletters and Letters (from Daphne Sheldrick to Alison Jones). Unpublished, 1991-2001.
- Sherr, Lynn. *Tall Blondes: A Book About Giraffes.* Kansas City MO: Andrews McMeel, 1997. Stevenson. *The Bushbabies.* Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1965.
- Ticknor and Fields. *Neck of the Giraffe: Where Darwin Went Wrong*. New York: Ticknor & Fields, 1982. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Van Lawick, Hugo. *Among Predators and Prey: A Photographer's Reflections on African Wildlife*. San Francisco: Sierra Club, 1986.
- Williams, Heathcote. Sacred Elephant. London: Jonathan Cape, 1989.
- Wolfe, Art (photographer), Michelle Gilders (text) and Jane Goodall (foreword). *Africa*. Seattle: Wildlands, 2001.

NORTH AMERICAN NATIVE CULTURES

- Allard, William Albert. "Chief Joseph." *National Geographic*, Vol. 151, No. 3, March 1977; pp. 408-434. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Ambler, J. Richard and Mare Gaede (photographer). *The Anasazi: Prehistoric People of the Four Corners Region*. Flagstaff AZ: Museum of Northern Arizona, 1977.
- Balch, Frederic H. *The Bridge of the Gods: A Romance of Indian Oregon*. Portland OR: Binford & Mort Publishing, 1965. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Bernstein, Diane Morris. *We Dance Because We Can: People of the Pow Wow*. Marietta GA: Longstreet Press, 1996.
- Bodine, John J. Taos Pueblo: A Walk Through Time. Tucson AZ: Rio Nuevo, 1977.
- Brafford, C.J. (intro) and Laine Thom (captions). *Dancing Colors: Paths of Native American Women*. San Francisco: Chronicle Books, 1992.
- Cheek, Lawrence. The Navajo Long Walk. Tucson AZ: Rio Nuevo, 2004.
- Church, Peggy Pond. *The House at Otowi Bridge: The Story of Edith Warner and Los Alamos.* Albuquerque NM: University of New Mexico Press, 1959.
- Clark, Ella E. *Indian Legends of the Pacific Northwest.* Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 1958. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Curtis, Edward (photographer). *The North American Indians*. Philadelphia: Philadelphia Museum of Art, 1972.
- Dowie, Mark. Conservation Refugees: The Hundred-Year Conflict Between Global Conservation and Native Peoples. London: MIT Press, 2011.
- Famighetti, Michael, with Wendy Red Star, ed. Native America. New York: Aperture, 2020.
- Fobes, Natalie, Tom Jay and Brad Matsen. *Reaching Home: Pacific Salmon, Pacific People*. Portland OR: Alaska Northwest Books, 1994. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Grimes, Joel (photographer) and Stewart L. Udall (foreword). *Navaho: Portrait of a Nation*. Englewood CO: Westcliffe Publishers, 1992.
- Harris, Rick. *Easy Field Guide to Rock Art Symbols of the Southwest*. Phoenix AZ: Primer, 1995.
- Hathaway, Nancy. Native American Portraits 1862-1918. San Francisco: Chronicle, 1990.
- Hyde, Philip (photographer), Stephen C. Jett (text) and Kenneth Brower, ed. *Navajo Wildlands: "As long as the rivers shall run."* San Francisco CA: Sierra Club, 1964.
- Josephy, Alvin M. *Nez Perce Country*. Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, 2007. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Keegan, Marcia (photographer). *Mother Earth, Father Sky: Pueblo and Navajo Indians of the Southwest*. Santa Fe NM: Clean Light Publishers, 1993.
- Kresh III, Shepard. The Ecological Indian: Myth and History. New York: Norton, 1999.
- Lamb, Susan. A Guide to Navajo Rugs. Tucson AZ: Lorraine Press, 1992.
- MacFarlan, Allan, ed. American Indian Legends. Los Angeles: Ward Ritchie, 1968.

Mann, Charles C. "We Are Here: Native Nations are Reclaiming their Lands and Ways of Life." *National Geographic*, July 2022; pp. 36-75.

McLuhan, T.C. Touch the Earth: A Self-Portrait of Indian Existence. New York: Dutton, 2002.

- Nisbet, Jack. *Singing Grass, Burning Sage: Discovering Washington's Shrub-Steppe*. Portland OR: Graphic Arts Center Publishing, 1999. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Pauketat, Timothy R. *Cahokia: Ancient America's Great City on the Mississippi*. New York: Penguin, 2010. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Roche, Judith and Meg McHutchison, eds. *First Fish First People: Salmon Tales of the North Pacific Rim.* Seattle WA: University of Washington Press, 1998. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Ruby, Robert H. and John A. Brown. *The Chinook Indians*. Norman OK: University of Oklahoma Press, 1988. [Also in Columbia River Basin]

Petoskey, Warren. Dancing My Dream. Canton MI: Read the Spirit Books, 2009.

- Treuer, Anthony. *Atlas of Indian Nations*. Washington DC: National Geographic, 2014. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers and Encyclopedia]
- Welsch, Elizabeth C. *Easy Field Guide to Southwestern Petroglyphs*. Phoenix AZ: Primer Publishers, 1995.
- Williams, Suzanne Morgan. *Chinook Indians*. Chicago: Heinemann Library, 2003. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Yanen, Eileen, researcher, and John E. Andrist, ed. *Coyote and the Colville*. Omak WA: St. Mary's Mission, 1971. [Also in Columbia River Basin]

OTHER RIVERS & URBAN WATERWAYS

[Also see Spotlight Regions - Ancient Rome's Aqueducts]

- Bangs, Richard and Christian Kallen. *Rivergods: Exploring the World's Great Wild Rivers*. San Francisco: Sierra Club, 1985.
- Barnett, Cynthia. *Mirage: Florida and the Vanishing Water of the US*. Ann Arbor MI: University of Michigan Press, 2008.

Baron, Robert and Thomas Locker. *Hudson: The Story of a River*. Golden CO: Fulcrum, 2004.

- Blagden, Tom and Barry Beasley. *The Rivers of South Carolina*. Englewood CO: Westcliffe Publishers, 1999.
- Bruno, Mary. An American River: From Paradise to Superfund, A Float on New Jersey's Passaic. Vashon WA: DeWitt Press, 2012. [Urban focus]
- Davis, Wade. *One River: Explorations and Discoveries in the Amazon Rainforest*. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1996.
- —. River Notes: A Natural and Human History of the Colorado. Washington DC: Island Press, 2013.
- Economy, Elizabeth C. *The River Runs Black: The Environmental Challenge to China's Future.* Ithaca NY: Cornell University Press, 2004.
- Englander, John. *High Tide on Main Street, Rising Sea Level and the Coming Coastal Crisis.* Boca Raton FL: Science Bookshelf, 2012. [Urban focus]
- Fagin, Dan. Toms River: A Story of Science and Salvation. New York: Bantam Books, 2013.
- Goodell, Jeff. *The Water Will Come: Rising Seas, Sinking Cities, and the Remaking of the Civilized World*. New York: Little Brown, 2013. [Urban focus]
- Gordon, David George and Mark Lembersky (photographer). *Nisqually Watershed: Glacier to Delta, A River's Legacy.* Seattle: Mountaineers, 1995.
- Graves, John. *Goodbye to a River: A Three-Week Trip Down the Brazos River...* New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Joseph, May. *Fluid New York: Cosmopolitan Urbanism and the Green Imagination*. Durham NC: Duke University Press, 2013. [Urban focus]
- Koeppel, Gerard T. *Water for Gotham: A History*. Princeton NJ: Princeton University Press, 2000. [Urban focus]
- Kuhn, Eric and John Fleck. *Science Be Dammed: How Ignoring Inconvenient Science Drained the Colorado River*. Tucson: University of Arizona Press, 2019.
- Lansing, J. Stephen. *Priests and Programmers: Technologies of Power in the Endangered Landscape of Bali*. Princeton NJ: Princeton University Press, 1991.
- Mapes, Lynda V. and Steve Ringman (photographer). *Elwha: A River Reborn*. Seattle WA: Mountaineers Books and Seattle Times, 2013.
- Novaresio. Great Rivers of the World. New York: Barnes and Noble, 2006.

- Otte-Demangate, Stacy (introduction). *The River's Journey: One Year, Six Artists, Ninety-two Miles, Studying the Santa Ynez River....* Solvang CA: Rose Compass & Wilding Museum of Art & Nature, 2018. [Also in California Drought Spotlight]
- Palmer, Tim. *California Rivers*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2012. [Also in California Drought Spotlight]
- Porter, Eliot. "In Wilderness Is the Preservation of the World" [Colorado River]. New York: Ballantine, 1976, Third Revised Edition. (First published 1962, Sierra Club) [Also in Considering Conservation and Values of Nature]
- Porter, Eliot and David Brower, ed. *The Place No One Knew: Glen Canyon on the Colorado River.* Salt Lake City UT: Peregrine Smith, 1988. [Also in Considering Conservation]
- Powell, John Wesley and Eliot Porter (photographer). *Down the Colorado: Diary of the First Trip Through the Grand Canyon*. New York: EP Dutton, 1969.
- Pyle, Robert M. *The Thunder Tree: Lessons from an Urban Wildland*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1993. [Urban focus]
- Reavey, Kate, ed. *Where Thunderbird Rests His Head and Waits for the Songs of Return: Poetry for the Elwha River*. Sequim WA: Rhymestone Arts, 2011.
- Schlyer, Krista. *River of Redemption: Almanac of Life on the Anacostia*. College Station TX: Texas A&M University Press, 2018. [Urban focus]
- Showalter, Dave. *Living River: The Promise of the Mighty Colorado.* Seattle: Mountaineers, 2023.
- Teede, Jan and Fiona. The Zambezi: River of the Gods. London: Andre Deutsch, 1990.
- Tripp, Nathaniel. *Confluence: A River, the Environment, Police, and the Fate of All Humanity* [Connecticut River]. Hanover NH: Steerforth Press, 2005.
- Zwinger, Ann. *Run, River, Run: A Naturalist's Journey Down One of the Great Rivers of the American West* [Green River, tributary to Colorado River]. Tucson AZ: University of Arizona Press, 1975. [Also in Rivers and Freshwater Resources]

VIEWPOINTS ON OUR ENVIRONMENT

VALUES OF NATURE

Abbey, Edward. Desert Solitaire: A Season in the Wilderness. New York: Ballantine, 1971.
Arden, Harvey and Dewitt Jones (photographer). "John Muir's Wild America." National
<i>Geographic</i> , Vol. 143, No. 4, April 1973; pp. 3-33.
Arthus-Bertrand, Yann. Earth from Above. New York: Harry Abrams, 2002.
Attfield, Robin. Environmental Ethics: A Very Short Introduction. Oxford UK: Oxford University
Press, 2015.
Babbitt, Bruce. <i>Cities in the Wilderness: A New Vision of Land Use in America.</i> Washington DC:
Island Press, 2007.
Baron, Robert C. Heaven and Nature Sing: Land, Wilderness, and Writers. Golden CO:
Fulcrum, 2009.
Berry, Thomas. The Great Work: Our Way into the Future. New York: Harmony/Bell Tower,
1999.
Carson, Rachel. Silent Spring. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1962. [Also in Watershed Threats]
Dixon, Dougal. The Practical Geologist. New York: Touchstone, 1992.
Emerson, Ralph Waldo. Nature. Boston: Beacon Press, 1985.
Essick, Peter. "America's Wilderness." National Geographic, Vol. 194, No. 5, Nov. 1998; pp
2-42.
Finch, Robert and John Elder. Nature Writing. New York: Norton, 1990.
Kiewit, John St (photographer). Gone To Sanctuary: From the Sins of Confusion. Santa Barbara
CA: Capra Press, 1997.
Lapham, Lewis, ed. "Book of Nature." Lapham's Quarterly, No. 3, Summer, 2008.
Leopold, Aldo. A Sand County Almanac: And Sketches Here and There. New York: Oxford
University Press, 1949.
Lopez, Barry. Home Ground: Language for an American Landscape. San Antonio: Trinity
University Press, 2006. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
Melnick McNeely, Kakabadse and Sears Schmidt. Environment and Human Well-Being: A
Practical Strategy. New York: UN Millennium Project, 2005.
Meyer, Stephen M. The End of the Wild. Cambridge MA: MIT Press, 2006.
Peterson, Roger Tory and James Fisher. Wild America: The Legendary Story of Two Great
Naturalists on the Road. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1956.
Porter, Eliot. "In Wilderness Is the Preservation of the World." New York: Ballantine, 1976, Third
Rev'd. Ed (First published 1962 by Sierra Club). [Also in Considering Conservation and
Other Rivers]
Pyle, Robert M. Walking the High Ridge: Life and Field Trip. Minneapolis MN: Milkweed
Editions, 2000.
Ricoveri. Nature for Sale: The Commons Versus the Commodities. London UK: Pluto, 2013.

Robert F. Kennedy, Jr. Crimes Against Nature. New York: Harper Perennial, 2005.

- Schoenberger, Jay and Bill McKibben (foreword). *I Am Coyote: Readings for the Wild*. San Francisco: Kimbrough Knight Publishing, 2014.
- Stegner, Wallace, Page Stegner, ed. *Selected Letters of Wallace Stegner.* Berkeley CA: Counterpoint, 2007.
- Terres, John K. *Things Precious and Wild: A Book of Nature Questions.* Golden CO: Fulcrum, 1991.
- Weaver, Stewart A. *Exploration: A Very Short Introduction*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, 2015.
- Williams, Florence. *The Nature Fix: Why Nature Makes Us Happier, Healthier and More Creative.* New York: WW Norton, 2017.

RIVERS & FRESHWATER RESOURCES

- Appelbaum, David. *Notes on Water: An Aqueous Phenomenology*. Rhinebeck NY: Monkfish, 2017.
- Barnett, Cynthia. Rain: A Natural and Cultural History. New York: Crown, 2015.
- Bourne, Russell. *Rivers of America: Birthplaces of Culture, Commerce, and Community.* Golden CO: Fulcrum, 1998.
- Canby, Thomas Y. "Water: Our Most Precious Resource." *National Geographic*, Vol. 158, No. 2, Aug. 1980; pp. 144-179.
- Carse, Robert. *The River Men: The Exploration of the Great Rivers of North America for Three Centuries.* New York: Charles Scribner Sons, 1969.
- Cousteau, Alexandra (introduction). *The Water Book: A User's Guide to Understanding, Protecting, and Preserving Earth's Most Precious Resource.* Hobart NY: Hather Leigh, 2011.
- Cousteau, Jean-Michel. Water Culture. London: Trolley, 2003.
- de Villiers, Marq. *Water: The Fate of Our Most Precious Resource*. New York: Houghton Mifflin, 2001.
- Doyle, Martin. *The Source: How Rivers Made America and America Remade Its Rivers.* New York: Norton, 2018.
- Doyle, Robert E. "Rivers Wild and Pure: A Priceless Legacy." *National Geographic,* Vol. 152, No. 1, July 1977; pp. 1-19.
- Fahey, Linda and Michael Corey, ed. *River Study A Field Guide*. Essex NY: Essex County Adirondack Garden Club, 2000.
- Fagan, Brian. Elixir: A History of Water and Humankind. New York: Bloomsbury, 2011.
- Flood, Nancy Bo. Water Runs Through This Book. Golden CO: Fulcrum, 2015.
- Forrester, Julie, *et al. The River Book.* Darien CT: Junior League of Stamford-Norwalk, 1977. Jenkinson, Michael. *Wilderness Rivers of America.* New York: Abrams, 1981.
- Laing, Olivia. *To the River: A Journey Beneath the Surface.* Edinburgh, Scot: Canongate, 2017. Lanz, Klaus, *et al.*, ed. *Who Owns the Water?* Switzerland: Lars Mullen, 2006.
- Lapham, Lewis, ed. "Water." Lapham's Quarterly, Vol. XI, No. 3, Summer 2018.
- Least Heat Moon, William. Blue Highways: Journey into America. Boston: Little Brown, 1982.
- —. *River-Horse: Across America by Boat*. New York: Penguin, 1999.
- Leopold, Luna B. A View of the River. Cambridge MA: Harvard University Press, 1994.
- Lohan, Tara, ed. *Water Matters: Why We Need to Act Now to Save Our Most Critical Resource.* San Francisco CA: AfterNet Books, 2010.
- Madson, John. "A Lot of Trouble and a Few Triumphs for North American Wildfowl." *National Geographic*, Vol. 188, No. 5, Nov. 1984; pp. 562-599.
- Marks, William E., ed. *Water Voices from Around the World.* Edgartown MA: Water Voices, 2007.
- Marks, William E, *The Holy Order of Water: Healing Earth's Waters and Ourselves*. Great Barrington MA: Bell Pond, 2001.

Montaigne, Fen. "Earth's Fresh Water: Under Pressure." *National Geographic,* Sept. 2002; pp. 2-33.

Murray, John A., ed. The River Reader. New York: Lyons Press, 1998.

Newman, Cathy. "A Passion for Trout." *National Geographic*, Vol. 189, No. 4, April 1996; pp. 66-85.

Nichols, Wallace J. Blue Mind: The Surprising Science that Shows How Being Near, In, On, or Under Water Can Make You Happier, Healthier, More Connected and Better at What You Do. New York: Little Brown, 2014.

Outwater, Alice. *Water: A Natural History.* New York: Basic Books/Harper Collins, 1996. Palmer, Tim. *Rivers of America.* New York: Harry Abrams, 2006.

 —. Wild and Scenic Rivers: An American Legacy. Corvallis OR: Oregon State University Press, 2017.

Parfit, Michael, *et al.*, and William Graves, ed. "Water: The Power, Promise, and Turmoil of North America's Fresh Water." *National Geographic* (Special Edition), Vol. 184, No. 5A, 1993; pp. 1-120.

Porges, Robert F. and Matthew J. Hammer. *The Compendium of Hydrogeology.* Westerville OH: National Ground Water Association, 2001.

Prix Pictet, Ltd. Water. Kempen, Germany: Te Nues, 2008.

Safina, Carl. *The View from Lazy Point: A Natural Year in an Unnatural World.* New York: Henry Holt, 2011.

Sandford, Robert William. Water and Our Way of Life. Fernie, BC: Rockies Network, 2003.

Schmidt, Jeremy J. *Water: Abundance, Scarcity, and Security in the Age of Humanity.* New York: New York University Press, 2017.

Shibuya, Marisha and Francesca Sorrenti. Water Culture. London: Trolley, 2003.

Shupe, John F. (cartographer). "Water: Precious Resource" (annotated map). National Geographic Society, Cartographic Division, from Vol. 184, No. 5A, Nov. 1993. [Also in Atlases, Gazetteers & Encyclopedia]

Spring, Bob and Ira and Harvey Manning. The Key to Our Environment... Cool, Clean Water. Santa Fe NM: Salisbury Press, 1970.

Stone, Nathaniel. On the Water: Discovering America in a Rowboat. New York: Broadway, 2002.

- Vincent, Warwick F. *Lakes: A Very Short Introduction*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, 2018. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Willis, Lillian, et al. The River Book: A Study Guide to the River and Its Environments. Norwalk CT: Junior League of Stamford-Norwalk CT, 1977.

Woodward, John. Eyewitness Books: Water. New York: DK, 2009.

Zwinger, Ann. *Run, River, Run.* Tucson AZ: University of Arizona Press, 1984. [Also in Other Rivers]

WATERSHED ECOSYSTEMS

Balog, James. *Tree: A New Vision of the American Forest.* New York: Barnes & Noble, 2004.. Bauer, Hirschi. *Save Our Wetlands.* New York: Delacorte, 2004.

- Beresford-Kroeger, Diana. *The Global Forest: 40 Ways Trees Can Save Us*. New York: Penguin, 2011.
- Billinghurst, Jane and Peter Wohlleben. *Forest Walking: Discovering the Trees and Woodlands of North America.* Vancouver BC: Greystone, 2022.
- Blackwell, Lewis. Rainforest. New York: Abrams, 2014.
- Bolen, Jean Shinoda. Like a Tree. Newburyport MA: Conari Press, 2011.

Brindley, David, ed. "Saving Forests." National Geographic. Special Issue. May 2022.

- Carroll, Sean B. *The Serengeti Rules: The Quest to Discover How Life Works and Why It Matters.* Princeton NJ: Princeton University Press, 2016. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Dixon, Dougal (ed. Raymond L. Bernor). *The Practical Geologist*. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1992.
- Drori, Jonathan. Around the World in 80 Trees. London: Laurence King, 2020.
- Feininger, Andreas. Trees. New York: Rizzoli, 1991.
- Fraser, Caroline. *Prairie Fires: The American Dreams of Laura Ingalls Wilder*. London: Picador, 2018. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Ghosh, Amitav. The Nutmeg's Curse. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2022.
- Helzer, Chris. *The Ecology and Management of Prairies in the Central United States.* Iowa City: University of Iowa Press, 2010. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Hirschi, Ron and Erin & Peggy Bauer (photographers). *Save Our Wetlands*. New York: Random, 1994.
- Hitchcock, Stephen and William R. Curtsinger (photographer). "Can We Save Our Salt Marshes?" *National Geographic*, June 1972; pp. 729-765.
- Jackson, Wes and Wendell Berry (foreword). *New Roots for Agriculture*. Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, 1980.
- Jackson, Dana L. and Laura L. Jackson, eds. *The Farm as Natural Habitat: Reconnecting Food Systems with Ecosystems.* Washington DC: Island Press, 2002. [Also in Management Solutions]
- Jones, Stephen R. *The Last Prairie: A Sandhills Journal.* Lincoln NE: Bison, 2006. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Juniper, Tony. *Rainforest: Dispatches from Earth's Most Vital Frontlines*. Washington DC: Island Press, 2019.
- Logan, William Bryant. Oak: The Frame of Civilization. New York: Norton, 2006.
- Lopez, Barry. *Home Ground: Language for an American Landscape*. San Antonio: Trinity University Press, 2006. [Also in Values of Nature]
- Lowman, Meg. The Arbornaut. London: Picador, 2022.

Matthiessen, Peter. *The Cloud Forest: A Chronicle of the South American Wilderness*. New York: Penguin Books, 1961.

Montgomery, David R. *Dirt: The Erosion of Civilizations.* Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2012.

Nelson, Daniel. *A Passion for the Land: John Seiberling and the Environmental Movement.* Kent OH: Kent State University Press, 2009. [Also in Management Solutions]

Pakenham, Richard. The Remarkable Baobab. New York: Norton, 2004.

Powers, Richard. The Overstory. New York: Norton, 2018.

- Proulx, Annie. *Fen, Bog & Swamp: A Short History of Peatland Destruction and Its Role in the Climate Crisis.* New York: Scribner, 2022.
- Quamman, David. "Megatransect: Across 10,000 Miles on Foot." *National Geographic*, Oct. 2000; pp. 2-29.
- Reader, John. Africa: A Biography of the Continent. New York: Vintage, 1997.

Rezendes-Roy, Paul. Wetlands: The Web of Life. San Francisco: Sierra Club, 1996.

Robbins, Jim. The Man Who Planted Trees. New York: Penguin Random, 2015.

- Sachs, Jeffrey. *Investing in Development: A Practical Plan to Achieve the Millennium Development Goals.* Milton Park UK: Routledge, 2005.
- Sanford, Robert W. *The Columbia Icefield*. Banff ALB: Altitude Publishing, 1993. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Sauer, Leslie Jones. *The Once and Future Forest: A Guide to Forest Restoration Strategies.* Washington DC: Island Press, 1998.
- Sears, Robin. *"Forest Ecology: Handouts, Periodicals, Class Notes.*" New York: Columbia University Certificate Program in Conservation Biology, Nov-Dec 2005.
- Seim, Richard H. The American Farmer. Chicago: Rand McNally, 1974.
- Shibuya, Marisha, et al., ed. Water Culture. London: Trolley Ltd., 2003.

Stager, Curt. "Africa's Great Rift." National Geographic, Vol. 177, No. 5, May 1990; pp. 2-41.

Stegner, Wallace. *Wolf Willow: A History, a Story, and a Memory of the Last Plains Frontier.* New York: Penguin, 1962.

Sussman, Rachel. *The Oldest Living Things in the World*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2014.

Tallamy, Douglas W. The Nature of Oaks. Portland OR: Timber Press, 2021.

UN Millenium Project, 2005. *Environment and Human Well-being: A Practical Strategy*. Report of the Task Force on Environmental Sustainability.

Teal, John and Mildred. Life and Death of the Salt Marsh. New York: Ballantine, 1983.

Tohlson, Kristin. *The Soil Will Save Us: How Scientists, Farmers and Foodies are Healing the Soil to Save the Planet.* Emmaus PA: Rodale Books, 2014.

Vincent, Warwick F. *Lakes: A Very Short Introduction*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, 2018. [Also in Rivers and Freshwater Resources]

Watson, Rupert. The African Baobab. Capetown SA: Struik, 2007.

- Whitmore, T.C. *An Introduction to Tropical Rain Forests*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, 1998.
- Wohlleben, Peter. *The Hidden Life of Trees: What They Feel, How They Communicate: Discoveries from a Secret World.* Vancouver BC: Greystone Books, 2016.

Zimmerman, Ellen (Introduction). *Columbia Wetlands "Natural Inspiration": A Multi-Media Group Exhibit.* Golden BC: Art Gallery of Golden and Wildsight, 2009. [Also in Columbia River Basin]

WATERSHED THREATS

- Abbey, Edward. *Desert Solitaire: A Season in the Wilderness.* New York: Simon & Schuster, 1965.
- Arsenault, Kerri. Mill Town: Reckoning with What Remains. New York: St. Martin's Press, 2020.
- Balog, James. *The Human Element: A Time Capsule from the Anthropocene*. New York: Rizzoli, 2021.
- Barlow, Maude. *Blue Covenant: The Global Water Crisis and the Coming Battle for the Right to Water.* New York: New Press, 2007.
- Bilott, Robert. *Exposure: Poisoned Water, Corporate Greed, and One Lawyer's Twenty-Year Battle Against Dupont.* New York: Simon and Schuster, 2019.
- Blackwell, Geoff and Ruth Obday. *Human Nature: Planet Earth in Our Time.* San Francisco: Chronicle Books, 2020.
- Bourne Jr, Joel K. *The End of Plenty: The Race to Feed a Crowded World.* New York: Norton, 2015.
- Bowden, Charles. Killing the Hidden Waters. Austin: University of Texas Press, 1977.
- Brown, Lester R. *Full Planet, Empty Plates: The New Geopolitics of Food Scarcity.* New York: Norton, 2012.
- Burtinsky, Edward (photographer), with Jennifer Baichwal and Nicholas de Pencier. *Anthropocene*. Gottingen, Germany: Steidl, 2018.
- Carson, Rachel and Al Gore (introduction). *Silent Spring*. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 1994. [Also in the Value of Nature and its Ecosystems]
- Cervin, Michael. Our World of Water: The Good, the Bad, and the Ugly of Earth's Most Critical Resource. West Conshohocken PA: Infinity, 2015.
- Dobb, Edwin and Eugene Richards (photographer). "The New Oil Landscape: The Fracking Frenzy in North Dakota has Boosted the US Fuel Supply – but at What Cost?" *National Geographic*, Vol. 223, No. 3, March 2013; pp. 29-59.
- Doyle, Martin. *The Source: How Rivers Made American and America Remade Its Rivers*. New York: Norton, 2018.
- Ellis, Erle C. *Anthropocene: A Very Short Introduction*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, 2018.
- Fleck, John. *Water is for Fighting Over, and Other Myths about Water in the West.* Washington State: Island Press, 2017.
- Food and Water Watch. U.S. Energy Insecurity: Why Fracking for Oil and Natural Gas Is a False Solution. Washington DC: www.foodandwaterwatch.org, Nov. 2012.
- Gil, Patricio Robles, et al. The Human Footprint: Challenges for Wilderness and Biodiversity. Mexico City: CEMEX, 2006.
- Helgen, Judy. *Peril in the Ponds: Deformed Frogs, Politics, and a Biologist's Quest*. Boston: University of Massachusetts Press, 2012.
- James Salzman. Drinking Water. New York: Abrams, 2017.

- Jones, Toby Craig. *Running Dry: Essays on Energy, Water and Environmental Crisis*. New Brunswick NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2015.
- Kelley, Tyler J. *Holding Back the River: The Struggle Against Nature on America's Waterways.* New York: Avid Reader Press, 2021.
- Kennedy, Jr., Robert F. *Crimes Against Nature: How George W. Bush and His Corporate Pals Are Plundering the Country and Hijacking Our Democracy.* New York: Harper Collins, 2004.
- Klare, Michael T. *Resource Wars: The New Landscape of Global Conflict*. New York: Henry Holt, 2002.
- Kolbert, Elizabeth. *Field Notes from a Catastrophe: Man, Nature and Climate Change.* New York: Bloomsbury, 2006.
- -... The Sixth Extinction: An Unnatural History. New York: Henry Holt, 2014.
- Lavelle, Marianne. "Methane: Good Gas, Bad Gas." *National Geographic,* Dec. 2012; pp. 90-109.
- Leakey, Richard and Roger Lewin. *The Sixth Extinction: Patterns of Life and the Future of Humankind.* New York: Doubleday, 1995.
- McKibben, Bill. *The End of Nature: Making a Life on a Tough New Planet.* New York: Random House, 2011. [Also in Considering Conservation]
- Melville, Elinore G.K. A Plague of Sheep: Environmental Consequences of the Conquest of Mexico. Cambridge UK: Cambridge University Press, 1997.
- Meyer, Stephen. The End of the Wild. Cambridge MA: MIT Press, 2006.
- Mitchell, John G. "Our Polluted Runoff: Widespread as Rain and Deadly as Poison." *National Geographic,* Vol. 189, No. 2, Feb. 1996; pp. 106-125.
- Morris, Dr. Robert D. *The Blue Death: The Intriguing Past and Present Danger of the Water You Drink.* New York: Harper Collins, 2007.
- Nassaur, Joan Iverson, Mary V. Santelmann and Donald Scavia. From the Corn Belt to the Gulf: Societal and Environmental Implications of Alternative Agriculture Futures. Milton Park UK: Routledge, 2010. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]
- Nations, James D., ed. "National Parks and Hydraulic Fracturing: Balancing Energy Needs, Nature, and America's National Heritage." Washington DC: National Parks Conservation Assoc. Center for Park Research, 2013.
- Pearce, Fred. When the Rivers Run Dry: Water The Defining Crisis of the Twenty-first Century. Boston: Beacon, 2006.
- Peppard, Christiana Z. Just Water: Theology, Ethics, and the Global Water Crisis. Maryknoll NY: Gloria, 2014.
- Prud'Homme, Alex. *The Ripple Effect: The Fate of Freshwater in the Twenty-First Century.* New York: Scribner, 2011.
- Reisner, Marc. *Cadillac Desert: The American West and Its Disappearing Water.* New York: Penguin, 1986.
- Ricoveri, Giovanna. *Nature for Sale: The Commons Versus Commodities*. London: Pluto, 2013. Salzman, James. *Drinking Water: A History*. New York: Overlook Duckworth, 2013.
- Shiva, Vandana. *Water Wars, Privatization, Pollution and Profit.* Cambridge MA: South End Press, 2002.

- Siegel, Seth M. *Troubled Water: What's Wrong with What We Drink*. New York: Thomas Dunne Books, 2016.
- Slade, Giles. *American Exodus: Climate Change and the Coming Flight for Survival.* Gabriola Island BC: New Society Publishers, 2013.
- Solomon, Steven. *Water: The Epic Struggle for Wealth, Power and Civilization*. New York: Harper, 2010.
- Stager, Curt. *Deep Future: The Next 100,000 Years of Life on Earth.* New York: Thomas Dunne, 2011.
- Tercek, Mark R. and Jonathan S. Adams. *Nature's Fortune: How Business and Society Thrive by Investing in Nature.* New York: Basi, 2013.

Tuhus, Melinda. "Fracked to Pieces." *E Magazine*, Nov/Dec 2011; pp. 20-27.

- Ward, Diane Raines. *Water Wars, Drought, Folly and the Politics of Thirst*. New York: Riverhead, 2002.
- Weber, Karl. *Last Call at the Oasis: The Global Water Crisis and Where We Go from Here.* New York: Public Affairs, 2012.

MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

- Ackerman, Diane, Jennifer Erwitt and Rick Smolan. *Blue Planet Run: The Race to Provide Safe Drinking Water to the World.* San Rafael CA: Earth Aware/Against All Odds, 2007.
- Adams, Jonathan S. and Thomas D. McShane. *The Myth of Wild Africa: Conservation Without Illusion.* Berkeley: University of California, 1996.
- Albro, Sandra L. Vacant to Vibrant: Creating Successful Green Infrastructure Networks. Washington DC: Island Press, 2019.
- Babbitt, Bruce. *Cities in the Wilderness: A New Vision of Land Use in America.* Washington: Island Press, 2005.
- Barlow, Maude. *Blue Future: Protecting Water for People and the Planet Forever.* New York: New Press, 2013.
- Barlow, Maude & Tony Clarke. *Blue Gold: The Fight to Stop the Corporate Theft of the World's Water.* New York: The World Press, 2002.
- Barnett, Cynthia. Blue Revolution: Unmaking America's Water Crisis. Boston: Beacon, 2011.
- Bjornerud, Marcia. *Timefulness: How Thinking Like a Geologist Can Help Save the World.* Princeton NJ: Princeton University Press, 2018.
- Brockovich, Erin with Suzanne Boothby. *Superman's Not Coming: Our National Water Crisis and What WE THE PEOPLE Can Do About It*. New York: Pantheon Books, 2020.
- Brown, Lester R. *World on the Edge: How to Prevent Environmental and Economic Collapse.* New York: Norton., 2011.
- Burk, Sandy. Let the River Run Silver Again! How One School Helped Return the American Shad to the Potomac River - And How You Too Can Help Protect and Restore Our Living Waters. Blacksburg VA: McDonald's Woodward, 2005.
- Busch, Akiko. *The Incidental Steward: Reflections on Citizen Science*. New Haven CT: Yale University Press, 2013.
- Chouinard, Yvon. *Let My People Go Surfing: The Education of a Reluctant Businessman*. New York: Penguin Books, 2005.
- Chouinard, Yvon and Vincent Stanley. *The Responsible Company: What We've Learned from Patagonia's First 40 Years.* Ventura CA: Patagonia Books, 2012.
- Cronin, John & Robert F. Kennedy, Jr. *The Riverkeepers: Two Activists Fight to Reclaim Our Environment As A Basic Human Right.* New York: Scribner, 1997.
- Field, Dr. Chris R. Where There is No Development Agency: A Manual for Pastoralists and their Promoters (with special reference to the arid regions of the Greater Horn of Africa). Kent UK: Livestock Production Programme, NR International, 2005.
- FitzPatrick, Kevin. The BioBlitz Concept. Highlands NC: All Species Photography, 2015.
- Fraser, Caroline. *Rewilding the World: Dispatches from the Conservation Revolution.* New York: Henry Holt, 2009.
- Glennon, Robert. *Unquenchable: America's Water Crisis and What to Do About It*. Washington DC: Island Press, 2009.

- Goodall, Jane with Philip Berman. *Reason for Hope: A Spiritual Journey*. New York: Warner, 1999.
- Grim, John and Mary Evelyn Tucker. Ecology and Religion. Washington DC: Island Press, 2014.
- Grossman, Elizabeth. *Watershed: The Undamming of America.* Berkeley CA: Counterpoint, 2002.
- Haigh & Prasad. *Sustainable Management of Headwater Resources.* Tokyo: UN University Press, 2005.
- Hartig, John H. *Burning Rivers: Revival of Four Urban-Industrial Rivers that Caught on Fire*. Burlington, Ontario: Ecovision World Monograph Series, 2010.
- Hawkin, Paul, ed. *Drawdown: The Most Comprehensive Plan Ever Proposed to Reverse Global Warming.* New York: Penguin, 2017.
- Horn, Miriam. *Rancher, Farmer, Fisherman: Conservation Heroes of the American Heartland.* New York: Norton, 2016.
- Jackson, Wes and Fred Kirschenmann. *A 50-Year Farm Bill.* Salina KS: The Land Institute, 2009.
- Jackson, Dana L. and Laura L. Jackson, eds. *The Farm as Natural Habitat: Reconnecting Food Systems with Ecosystems.* Washington DC: Island Press, 2002. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Jansky, Libor, et al. Sustainable Management of Headwater Resources: Research from Africa and India. New York: United Nations University Press, 2005. [Also in Spotlights - India and Mara River Basin]
- Jepson, Paul and Cain Blythe. *Rewilding: The Radical New Science of Ecological Recovery*. Cambridge MA: MIT Press, 2022.
- Jones, Alison M. *A Proposed Management Plan for Ethiopia's Nech Sar National Park.* New York: Prepared for Columbia University CERC Curriculum / Forest Ecology and People: Principles and Practices, 2005.
- Kline, Benjamin. *First Along the River: A Brief History of the U.S. Environmental Movement.* New York: Rowman & Littlefield, 2011.
- Lanz, Klaus. The Greenpeace Book of Water. New York: Sterling, 1995.
- League of Women Voters Education Fund. *The Big Water Fight: Trials and Triumph in Citizen Action on Problems of Supply, Pollution, Floods, and Planning across the USA.* Brattleboro VT: Stephen Greene Press, 1966.
- Limerick, Patricia Nelson with Jason L. Hanson. *A Ditch in Time: The City, The West, and Water*. Golden CO: Fulcrum, 2012.
- Maathai, Wangari. The Challenge for Africa. New York: Pantheon, 2009.
- —. *The Green Belt Movement: Sharing the Approach and the Experience*. New York: Lantern, 2003. [Also in Mara River Basin]
- Marris, Emma. "America in a New Light: Parks and Refuges Aren't Enough." *National Geographic,* Sept. 2022; pp. 44-81.
- Masood, Ehsan and Daniel Schaffer. *Dry: Life Without Water.* Cambridge MA: Harvard University Press, 2006.
- Melnick, Don, *et al. Environment and Human Well-Being: A Practical Strategy.* New York: UN Millennial Project, 2005.

- Mittermeier, Russell A., et al. Transboundary Conservation: A New Vision for Protected Areas. Mexico Clty: Cemex, 2005.
- Moyer, William, et al. Solutionary Rail: A People-Powered Campaign to Electrify America's Railroads and Open Corridors to a Clean Energy Future. USA: BackboneCampaign.org, 2016.
- Nelson, Daniel. *A Passion for the Land: John Seiberling and the Environmental Movement.* Kent OH: Kent State University Press, 2009. [Also in Watershed Ecosystems]
- Pabich, Wendy J. Taking on Water: How One Water Expert Challenged Her Inner Hypocrite, Reduced Her Water Footprint... and Found Nirvana. Seattle WA: Sasquatch, 2012.
- Petrella, Riccardo. *The Water Manifesto: Arguments for a World Water Contract.* London: Zed Books, 2001.
- Pipher, Mary. *The Green Boat: Reviving Ourselves in Our Capsized Culture.* New York: Riverhead Books, 2013.
- Richter, Brian. *Chasing Water: A Guide for Moving from Scarcity to Sustainability*. Washington DC: Island Press, 2014.
- Roseland, Mark. *Toward Sustainable Communities: Solutions for Citizens and their Governments.* Gabriola BC: New Society, 1998.
- Schwartz, Judith D. Cows Save the Planet, and Other Improbable Ways of Restoring Soil to Heal the Earth. White River Junction VT: Chelsea Green, 2013.
- Segerfeldt, Fredrik. *Water for Sale: How Business and the Market Can Resolve the World's Water Crisis.* Washington DC: Cato Institute, 2005.
- Siegel, Seth M. Let There Be Water: Israel's Solution for a Water-Starved World. New York: St. Martin's Press, 2015.
- Tallamy, Douglas W. *Bringing Nature Home: How You Can Sustain Wildlife with Native Plants.* Portland OR: Timber Press, 2007.
- Thunberg, Greta. No One is Too Small to Make a Difference. New York: Penguin Books, 2018.
- UN Millennium Project, 2005. Investing in Development: A Practical Plan to Achieve the Millennium Development Goals. Overview.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *Conserving the Future: Wildlife Refuges and the Next Generation.* Washington DC: National Wildlife Refuge System, Dept. of Interior, 2011.
- Wells, Malcolm. *Recovering America: A More Gentle Way to Build.* Self-published, 1999. Whittmore, Suvia Paton, ed. *The Big Water Fight: Trials and Triumphs in Citizen Action on*
- Problems of Supply, Pollution, Floods, and Planning Across the USA. Brattleboro VT: Stephen Greene Press, 1966.
- Workman, James G. Heart of Dryness: How the Last Bushmen Can Help Us Endure the Coming Age of Permanent Drought. New York: Walker, 2009.

CONSIDERING CONSERVATION

- Chadwick, Douglas H. "Sanctuary: US National Wildlife Refuges." *National Geographic*, Vol. 190, No. 4, Oct. 1996; pp. 2-28.
- Gore, Al. An Inconvenient Truth: The Planetary Emergency of Global Warming and What We Can Do About It. Emmaus PA: Rodale, 2006.
- -... Earth in the Balance: Ecology and the Human Spirit. Emmaus PA: Rodale, 2006.
- -. Our Purpose: The Nobel Peace Prize Lecture 2007. Emmaus PA: Rodale, 2008.
- —. The Future: Six Drivers of Future Change. New York: Random House, 2013.
- Madson, John. "American Waterfowl: Troubles and Triumph." *National Geographic*, Vol. 166, No. 5, Nov. 1984; pp. 562.
- McKibben, Bill. Eaarth. New York: St. Martin's Griffin, 2011.
- -... Falter: Has the Human Game Begun to Play Itself Out? New York: Henry, Holt, 2020.
- McPhee, John. Assembling California. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 2010.
- -... Basin and Range. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 1982.
- —. Coming into the Country. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 1991.
- -. Control of Nature. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 1990.
- -.. Encounters with the Archdruid. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 1977.
- -... Founding Fish. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 2003.
- -. In Suspect Terrain. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 1984.
- -... Pine Barrens. New York: Farrar: Straus & Giroux, 1981. [Also in Raritan River Basin]
- —. *Rising from the Plains.* New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 2011.
- Newman, Cathy. "A Passion for Trout." *National Geographic*, Vol. 189, No. 4, April 1996; pp. 64-85.
- Porter, Eliot, photographer and ed. *"In Wilderness Is the Preservation of the World."* New York: Ballantine, 1962, Third Revised Edition, 1976. [Also in Values of Nature and Other Rivers]
- Porter, Eliot and David Brower, ed. *The Place No One Knew: Glen Canyon on the Colorado River.* Salt Lake City UT: Peregrine Smith, 1988. [Also in Other Rivers]
- Robinson, Lori, ed. *Saving Wild: Inspiration from 50 Leading Conservationists.* Los Angeles: New Insights Press, 2016.
- Scott, Peter Gray. *Where the Road Begins... Big Sur's Pioneer Families and Environmentalism in America*. Berkeley CA: Northwind, 2010. [Also in California Megadrought]
- Wilson, Edward O. Anthill. New York: Norton, 2010.
- -... Half-Earth: Our Planet's Fight for Life. New York: Boni & Liveright, 2016.
- -... In Search of Nature. Washington DC: Island Press, 1996.
- -... The Diversity of Life. Cambridge UK: Belknap Press, 2002.
- -... The Future of Life. New York: Knopf Doubleday, 2003.

—. The Meaning of Human Existence. New York: Boni & Liveright, 2014.

ATLASES, GAZETTEERS AND ENCYCLOPEDIA

- Augerot, Steinback and Natalie Fobes. *Atlas of Pacific Salmon: The First Map-Based Status Assessment of Salmon in the North Pacific*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2005. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Black, Maggie. *The Atlas of Water: Mapping the World's Most Critical Resource*. Oakland CA: University of California Press, 2016.
- California Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2011. [Also in California Drought Spotlight]
- Clarke, Robin and Jannet King. *The Water Atlas: A Unique Visual Analysis of the World's Most Critical Resource.* New York: New Press, 2004.
- Encyclopedia Britannica (Eleventh edition). Cambridge: University Press, 1910.
- Fraser, Sean. African Adventure Atlas. Washington DC: National Geographic, 2003.
- Gleik, Peter. *The World's Water, The Biennial Report on Freshwater Resources, Vol. 8.* Washington DC: Island Press, 2014.
- Hoekstra, Molnar, *et al. The Atlas of Global Conservation*. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2010.
- Idaho Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2010. [Also in Columbia River Basin]
- Manley, Bill. *The Penguin Historical Atlas of Ancient Egypt.* New York: Penguin Putnam, 1996. [Also in Nile River Basin]

Mississippi Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2004. [Also in Mississippi River Basin] Montana Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2007. [Also in Columbia River Basin] Myers, Norman and Jennifer Kent. The New Atlas of Planet Management. Berkeley CA: University of California Press, 2005.

Oregon Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2007. [Also in Columbia River Basin] Pacific Northwest Road Atlas, Thomas Guide, 7th Edition. Chicago: Rand McNally, 2006. [Also

in Columbia River Basin]

Road Atlas - Large Scale: United States. Chicago: Rand McNally, 2018.

Road Atlas: United States, Canada, Mexico. Chicago: Rand McNally, 2018.

Shupe, John F. (cartographer). "Water: Precious Resource" (annotated map). *National Geographic Society,* Cartographic Division, Vol. 184, No. 5A, Nov. 1993. [Also in Rivers and Freshwater Resources]

- Treuer, Anthony. *Atlas of Indian Nations*. Washington DC: National Geographic, 2014. [Also in North American Native Cultures]
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. *Mississippi River: Cairo, Illinois to the Gulf of Mexico, 62nd Edition.* Vicksburg MS: USACE Mississippi River Commission, 2007. [Also in Mississippi River Basin]

Washington Atlas & Gazetteer. Yarmouth ME: DeLorme, 2006. [Also in Columbia River Basin]